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1 MR. BROOKS: At t h i s t i m e we w i l l c a l l 

2 Case Number 14323, a p p l i c a t i o n o f Chesapeake Energy 

3 C o r p o r a t i o n f o r c a n c e l l a t i o n o f a p e r m i t d r i l l ("APDs") 

4 i s s u e d t o COG O p e r a t i n g , LLC, Eddy County, New Mexico. 

5 C a l l f o r appearances. 

6 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I'm Tom 

7 K e l l a h i n o f t h e Santa Fe law f i r m o f K e l l a h i n & K e l l a h i n , 

8 a p p e a r i n g on b e h a l f o f Chesapeake Energy C o r p o r a t i o n t h i s 

9 morning. 

10 MR. HALL: Mr. Examiner, S c o t t H a l l o f 

11 Montgomery & Andrews law f i r m , Santa Fe, app e a r i n g on 

12 b e h a l f o f COG O p e r a t i n g , LLC. We have one w i t n e s s t h i s 

13 morning. 

14 MR. BROOKS: Very good. Would t h e 

15 w i t n e s s e s p l e a s e s t a n d t o be sworn? 

16 MR. HILL: I'm Tom H i l l o f Tom H i l l , I n c . , 

17 i n M i d l a n d . 

18 MS. SPRADLIN: Jan S p r a d l i n o f COG. 

19 MR. BROOKS: Please swear t h e w i t n e s s e s . 

20 (The w i t n e s s e s were sworn.) 

21 MR. BROOKS: Okay. You may proceed, Mr. 

22 K e l l a h i n . 

23 MR. KELL7AHIN: Thank you, Mr. Examiner. 

24 MR. BROOKS: Are you going t o make an 

25 opening statement, Mr. Ke l l ah in? 
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1 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, M r . Examine r . 

2 MR. BROOKS: Okay. You may do so. 

3 MR. KELLAHIN: I've c i r c u l a t e d t o the 

4 D i v i s i o n and t o the attendants a l o c a t o r map which i s 

5 marked Chesapeake E x h i b i t 1. This map disp l a y s what i s 

6 described as Section 11. This i s the s e c t i o n which i s 

7 the subject of the a p p l i c a t i o n before the Examiner t h i s 

8 morning. 

9 I want t o focus your a t t e n t i o n on the south 

10 h a l f of the south h a l f of Section 11. The permit t h a t 

11 COG, Concho -- and I use those names interchangeably. 

12 Some people c a l l i t Concho and others c a l l i t COG 

13 Operating. COG Operating has a p p l i e d f o r and obtained a 

14 f e d e r a l APD f o r a h o r i z o n t a l wellbore w i t h the surface 

15 l o c a t i o n s t a r t i n g o f f i n the southwest of the southwest 

16 of 11 and t r a v e r s i n g the south h a l f of the south h a l f t o 

17 form a lay-down f o u r - t r a c k 160-acre non-standard 

18 p r o r a t i o n u n i t f o r the d r i l l i n g of t h i s w e l l . 

19 MR. BROOKS: I s t h i s APD the only one 

20 t h a t ' s subject t o t h i s proceeding, not the other one? 

21 MR. KELLAHIN: That's r i g h t . The one 

22 we're l o o k i n g f o r , the south h a l f of the south h a l f , i s 

23 the subject of t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . And t h i s was also the 

24 subject of the various motion hearings t h a t you heard and 

25 decided p r e v i o u s l y . 
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1 MR. BROOKS: Okay. 

2 MR. KELLAHIN: What Chesapeake i s 

3 concerned about i s the ownership i n the south h a l f of the 

4 south h a l f . Concho has no i n t e r e s t i n the o i l and gas 

5 minerals u n d e r l y i n g the south h a l f of the southwest 

6 quarter. That includes the surface l o c a t i o n f o r the w e l l 

7 and the f i r s t 1,604 f e e t of the producing i n t e r v a l f o r 

8 the wellbore. The actions by COG adversely a f f e c t 

9 Chesapeake's c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s . 

10 As the Examiner i s aware, there i s a D i v i s i o n 

11 Form C-102 t h a t has a c e r t i f i c a t i o n on t h a t form. That 

12 c e r t i f i c a t i o n was a l t e r e d t o have s p e c i f i c language as a 

13 r e s u l t of a case decided between Chesapeake and Samson 

14 some time ago. I t was the KF State 4 dispute. The form 

15 now requ i r e s -- and the one t h a t COG used -- declares 

16 t h a t the operator has an i n t e r e s t i n the minerals 

17 u n d e r l y i n g the surface l o c a t i o n or has v o l u n t a r i l y 

18 consolidated those i n t e r e s t owners. Concho has done none 

19 of those t h i n g s . 

20 I t i s our contention t h a t the evidence w i l l 

21 demonstrate t h a t Concho has v i o l a t e d the r u l e s and 

22 r e g u l a t i o n s of the D i v i s i o n by o b t a i n i n g 

23 federally-approved APD, u t i l i z i n g t h i s C-102 Form, where 

24 the c e r t i f i c a t i o n has been improperly c e r t i f i e d . The 

25 actions of COG threaten mineral trespass against those 
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1 i n t e r e s t owners i n the south h a l f of the southwest 

2 quarter, i n c l u d i n g Chesapeake. 

3 I t i s our contention t h a t the key f a c t s f o r 

4 your c o n s i d e r a t i o n are not i n dis p u t e . The i n f o r m a t i o n 

5 shows t h a t on A p r i l 20th of l a s t year, Concho f i l e d t h i s 

6 APD w i t h the BLM using the OCD form f o r the Blackhawk 11 

7 Federal Com Well 1H. Then 11 months l a t e r , on May 25th 

8 of t h i s year, Concho f i l e s a compulsory p o o l i n g 

9 a p p l i c a t i o n against Chesapeake. I t was not u n t i l August 

10 11th of t h i s year t h a t Chesapeake d i d propose t h i s 

11 wellbore t o -- Concho propose t h i s wellbore t o 

12 Chesapeake. 

13 I n summary, Mr. Examiner, Chesapeake urges the 

14 Examiner t o cancel Concho's a p p l i c a t i o n f o r permit t o 

15 d r i l l , and t o prevent Concho from u t i l i z i n g an approved 

16 APD as a s t r a t e g y t o c o n t r o l the acreage i n which i t has 

17 no i n t e r e s t . The permit should be the l a s t step i n 

18 o b t a i n i n g the permission t o go forward w i t h the w e l l 

19 a f t e r the proposal w e l l , a f t e r you have a v o l u n t a r y 

2 0 agreement or a f t e r compulsory p o o l i n g . Then you apply 

21 f o r a permit. That's the subject matter f o r which we're 

22 asking you t o make a decis i o n today. And as I've 

23 contended, we bel i e v e the f a c t s are not i n dispute. 

24 MR. BROOKS: Thank you. Mr. H a l l , do you 

25 wish t o make an opening statement at t h i s time or defer? 
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1 MR. HALL: Yes, s i r . I ' l l make a b r i e f 

2 statement. 

3 Mr. Examiner, f o r the second time now i n fou r 

4 years, Chesapeake i s p l a c i n g the Examiner i n the p o s i t i o n 

5 of having t o ad j u d i c a t e p r o p e r t y r i g h t s , make a 

6 determination of the r i g h t of an operator t o occupy 

7 and/or d r i l l on lands, and despite the f a c t t h a t the 

8 D i v i s i o n and the Commission has repeated i n numerous 

9 subsequent cases t h a t they w i l l not do t h a t . Here we are 

10 again. 

11 Chesapeake i s before you. I t wants you t o 

12 decide again whether or or not Concho, COG, has the r i g h t 

13 t o do what i t ' s doing. This stems, I t h i n k , from 

14 Chesapeake's f a i l e d e f f o r t i n Case Number 13492. I t was 

15 consolidated w i t h Case Number 14393, i n v o l v i n g what I 

16 thought was a t r u e case of trespass onto the surface f o r 

17 a v e r t i c a l wellbore o f f Chesapeake's lease i n t e r e s t . 

18 The r e s u l t of t h a t case was Chesapeake was 

19 removed as operator of t h a t w e l l , and as a side l i g h t , 

20 the D i v i s i o n and then the Commission made p r o v i s i o n f o r a 

21 c e r t i f i c a t i o n t o be contained on C-102 f i l i n g s f o r 

22 operators t o f i l l out t h a t they had an i n t e r e s t i n the 

23 lands or the wellbores. I f I may approach, I ' l l provide 

24 you w i t h the t e x t of t h a t c e r t i f i c a t i o n . 

25 I t h i n k w e ' l l be r e f e r r i n g t o t h i s a number of 
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1 times today. I t h i n k t h i s language, t h i s c e r t i f i c a t i o n , 

2 w i l l be the focus of the testimony of both p a r t i e s before 

3 you, and I t h i n k , r e a l l y , t h a t ' s a l l . Because of t h a t , I 

4 t h i n k the Examiner would want t o ask the question of 

5 Chesapeake, "How are you harmed here by what Concho has 

6 done? How are your c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s adversely 

7 a f f e c t e d , " as Mr. K e l l a h i n has said. We'd l i k e t o know 

8 t h a t . "What p r o v i s i o n s of the O i l and Gas Act, what 

9 p r o v i s i o n s of the D i v i s i o n ' s r u l e s have been v i o l a t e d by 

10 Concho?" I t h i n k they're going t o have t o answer those 

11 questions f o r you, and I don't t h i n k they have an answer 

12 t o those questions. 

13 I t h i n k at the end of the hearing i t w i l l be 

14 c l e a r t h a t , once again, there i s no present case or 

15 controversy. This case i s not r i g h t f o r a d j u d i c a t i o n , 

16 and Chesapeake seeks nothing more than an advisory 

17 opinion, which I don't t h i n k t h i s D i v i s i o n i s i n the 

18 business of rendering. 

19 So given a favorable d e c i s i o n t o Chesapeake, 

2 0 given an unfavorable d e c i s i o n t o Chesapeake, what w i l l 

21 they do w i t h that? That's what we're t o look a t . Thank 

22 you, Mr. Examiner. 

23 MR. BROOKS: Mr. H a l l , you mentioned --

24 you said something about asking the Commission or the 

25 D i v i s i o n t o adjudicate t i t l e , and Mr. K e l l a h i n , i n h i s 
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opening statement, i n d i c a t e d t h a t t i t l e was not i n 

2 dispute. I s there any t i t l e dispute i n t h i s case, or i s 

3 there going t o be evidence regarding any d i f f e r e n c e of 

4 o p i n i o n regarding t i t l e ? 

5 MR. HALL: There shouldn't be a d i f f e r e n c e 

6 of o p i n i o n regarding t i t l e . We w i l l put on evidence of 

7 t i t l e . But I t h i n k i m p l i c i t i n Chesapeake's a p p l i c a t i o n , 

8 i t c a l l s f o r a demonstration of the r i g h t t o occupy, the 

9 r i g h t t o make the c e r t i f i c a t i o n and the r i g h t t o d r i l l 

10 here. We are prepared t o do t h a t . 

11 MR. BROOKS: I would c e r t a i n l y concede 

12 t h a t i f there i s a dispute as t o t i t l e , the OCD has no 

13 j u r i s d i c t i o n t o consider t h a t . However, the dealings 

14 I've done w i t h t h i s case before, as w e l l as Mr. 

15 K e l l a h i n ' s opening statement, i n d i c a t e d t o me t h a t there 

16 probably was not a t i t l e dispute i n t h i s case. You may 

17 proceed, Mr. K e l l a h i n . 

18 MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Examiner. 

19 At t h i s time we c a l l Ms. Jan Spalding. 

20 MR. BROOKS: Ms. Spalding? 

21 MS. SPRADLIN: Spradlin. 

22 MR. KELLAHIN: I'm sorry. 

23 MR. BROOKS: We apologize f o r 

24 mispronunciation of your name. Please take the witness 

25 stand. You've already been sworn. 
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1 MR. KELLAHIN: I apologize f o r 

2 mispronouncing your name. I've heard i t so many times. 

3 I s t i l l can't say i t . 

4 JAN PRESTON SPRADLIN 

5 Having been f i r s t d u l y sworn, t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

6 DIRECT EXAMINTION 

7 BY MR. KELLAHIN: 

8 Q. Ms. Sp r a d l i n , f o r the record, would you please 

9 s t a t e your name and occupation. 

10 A. My name i s Jan Preston S p r a d l i n . I'm a senior 

11 landman at Concho, COG. 

12 Q. I n your c a p a c i t i e s as a landman, have you made 

13 y o u r s e l f f a m i l i a r w i t h the Blackhawk w e l l s t h a t we're 

14 discussing i n Section 11? 

15 A. Yes, s i r . 

16 Q. As p a r t of t h a t e f f o r t , are you f a m i l i a r w i t h 

17 the working i n t e r e s t ownership i n the south h a l f of the 

18 south h a l f of Section 11? 

19 A. I am t o the p o i n t of the a b s t r a c t of t i t l e we 

20 have run t o do our i n i t i a l t i t l e checks. 

21 Q. I f you have before you what I have shown the 

22 Examiner --

23 MR. BROOKS: Excuse me, Mr. K e l l a h i n . Are 

24 you going t o q u a l i f y the witness as an expert? 

2 5 MR. KELL7AHIN: Not j u s t y e t . I want t o 
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1 l a y a b e t t e r foundation. 

2 MR. BROOKS: Okay. You may continue. 

3 Q. (By Mr. Ke l l a h i n ) Would you look at E x h i b i t 

4 Number 1 f o r me? 

5 A. E x h i b i t 1? 

6 Q. Chesapeake E x h i b i t 1, which i s a c o l o r d i s p l a y 

7 map. 

8 A. Okay. 

9 Q. When you t a l k about the t i t l e i n f o r m a t i o n you 

10 have, do you have any disagreement w i t h the data t h a t i s 

11 displayed on Chesapeake's E x h i b i t Number 1? 

12 A. I am not aware -- I mean, t h i s i s from the 

13 JOA, which I do not have access t o . I had access t o the 

14 f e d e r a l records and t o the s t a t e records on who has 

15 record t i t l e and operating r i g h t s . 

16 Q. Let me ask t h i s a d i f f e r e n t way. 

17 A. I'm not questioning Chesapeake, Devon and 

18 McDonald. I j u s t don't know those percentages. 

19 Q. Let me ask i t a d i f f e r e n t way. As p a r t of 

20 your work, you have studied -- do you l i k e t o be c a l l e d 

21 Concho or COG? 

22 A. We go by -- interchangeable. 

23 Q. I'm going t o use COG because I'm used t o i t . 

24 I n terms of your study of COG's i n t e r e s t , t o the best of 

25 your knowledge, t h e i r i n t e r e s t i s confined t o the 
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southeast q u a r t e r of 11 - - m i n e r a l i n t e r e s t ? 

2 A. Yes. That's c o r r e c t . 

3 Q. And when we look at the southwest quarter 

4 se c t i o n of 11, the mineral i n t e r e s t , COG or Concho has no 

5 mineral i n t e r e s t i n t h a t 160 acres? 

6 A. I agree. j 

7 Q. Are you aware of the p e r m i t t i n g by Concho of 

8 the Blackhawk 11 Well i n the south h a l f of the south h a l f 

9 of Section 11? 

10 A. Yes, s i r . 

11 Q. On p r i o r occasions have you t e s t i f i e d before 

12 the D i v i s i o n Examiner? 

13 A. Yes, I have. 

14 Q. As p a r t of t h a t testimony, have you been j 

15 accepted and q u a l i f i e d as an expert landman? 

16 A. Yes, I have. s 
< 

17 
j 

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Ms. Spradlin as j 
j 

18 an expert landman. 

19 MR. HALL: I guess I won't object t o my 

20 own witness. 1 

21 MR. BROOKS: So q u a l i f i e d . j 

22 Q. (By Mr. Kellahin) Let me show you another 

23 document. | 

24 MR. BROOKS: Are you going t o give t h i s an 

25 e x h i b i t number? 1 

i 
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1 MR. KELLAHIN: I t should be E x h i b i t Number 

2 2, Mr. Examiner. I apologize f o r not g e t t i n g t h a t --

3 MR. BROOKS: Very good. 

4 Q. (By Mr. Kel l a h i n ) Ms. Sp r a d l i n , were you 

5 assigned r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r c o n t a c t i n g the other working 

6 i n t e r e s t owners f o r p a r t i c i p a t i o n i n the Blackhawk 11 

7 Federal Com Well No. 1? 

8 A. Yes, I was. 

9 Q. I've shown you what i s marked as Chesapeake 

10 E x h i b i t Number 2. 

11 A. Um-hum. 

12 Q. This i s a f a c s i m i l e . I t contains a cover 

13 sheet and goes a l l the way over t o page 7. Are you 

14 f a m i l i a r w i t h t h i s t r a n s m i t t a l ? 

15 A. Yes, I am. 

16 Q. I s t h i s , i n f a c t , a t r a n s m i t t a l t h a t you 

17 executed and sent? 

18 A. Yes. At my d i r e c t i o n . 

19 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, we move the 

20 i n t r o d u c t i o n of E x h i b i t Number 2. 

21 MR. HALL: No o b j e c t i o n . 

2 2 MR. BROOKS: E x h i b i t 2 i s admitted. 

23 ( E x h i b i t 2 was admitted.) 

24 Q. (By Mr. Kel l a h i n ) When you t u r n over t o the 

25 next page, i t i s a l e t t e r dated August 11th, j u s t over 
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1 your signature? 

2 A. Yes. 

3 Q. I s t h i s the f i r s t occasion i n which you've had 

4 t o send w r i t t e n correspondence t o Chesapeake proposing 

5 t h i s p a r t i c u l a r wellbore t o them? 

6 A. Yes. 

7 Q. When you t u r n past the l e t t e r , there's a --

8 your signature page. I may have m i s c o l l a t e d , but the 

9 next page you should see i s an AFE. 

10 A. Correct. 

11 Q. Following the AFE you've attached a p o r t i o n of 

12 the f e d e r a l permit t h a t includes the cover sheet, and i t 

13 has, then, attached t o t h a t a D i v i s i o n Form C-102? 

14 A. Correct. 

15 Q. When you t u r n back t o the f e d e r a l APD page, do 

16 you have an approximate date a t which Concho f i l e d t h i s 

17 APD w i t h the BLM? 

18 A. I'm t r y i n g t o remember the dates. 

19 Q. Let me show you something and see i f i t 

20 refreshes your r e c o l l e c t i o n . I f you look at the f i r s t 

21 page of the APD, i n Line 25, there's a signature, Lee Ann 

22 R o l l i n s . I t ' s dated 4/30/08? 

23 A. Correct. 

24 Q. Would t h a t have been the approximate date i n 

25 which t h i s document was f i l e d , or was i t done a f t e r tha t? 
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1 A. That would have been the approximate date. 

2 That was our c o n t r a c t o r who was f i l i n g f o r us and, you j 

3 know, doing a l l our co n t r a c t work f o r us on r e g u l a t o r y j 

4 and surface. 

5 Q. When you t u r n past the APD and you get t o the 

6 Form C-102, you see the operator c e r t i f i c a t i o n there? 
7 A. Yes, s i r . 

8 Q. Who i s t h i s i n d i v i d u a l ? 

9 A. P h y l l i s Edwards i s our r e g u l a t o r y analyst i n 

10 house. 

11 Q. What does a r e g u l a t o r y analyst do? 

12 A. She -- c u r r e n t l y she f i l e s a l l -- they f i l e 

13 a l l our permits. They work w i t h our surface landman. 

14 And any issues t h a t we need -- she does a l l of the 

15 p h y s i c a l p e r m i t t i n g . . 

16 Q. Do you provide her i n f o r m a t i o n when she 

17 executes the c e r t i f i c a t i o n ? 

18 A. As f a r as --

19 Q. -- the ownership and who's in v o l v e d i n the 

20 spacing u n i t . 

21 A. The land department i s responsible f o r --we 

22 look over the p l a t and make sure t h a t i t covers the 

23 c o r r e c t area. 

24 Q. Would you have seen t h i s p l a t before i t was 

25 signed and executed? 
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1 A. Yes. I would have been given a copy of i t , 

2 yes. 

3 Q. Did you a l e r t Ms. Edwards t o the f a c t t h a t 

4 Concho d i d not have a mineral i n t e r e s t i n the south h a l f 

5 of the southwest quarter? 

6 MR. HALL: I ' l l o b j e c t . That 

7 mischaracterizes what's shown on the e x h i b i t . 

8 MR. BROOKS: Overruled. 

9 Q. (By Mr. Kel l a h i n ) Do you have the question? 

10 A. No. I don't understand your question, e i t h e r , 

11 so --

12 Q. When you look at the c e r t i f i c a t i o n , there's a 

13 c e r t i f i c a t i o n as t o an area t h a t i s the producing area 

14 and the p r o j e c t area. 

15 A. Right. 

16 Q. The c e r t i f i c a t i o n contains language about 

17 i n f o r m a t i o n about c o n t r o l of the minerals. 

18 Let me t r y i t t h i s way: Did you ever advise 

19 Ms. Edwards t h a t Concho d i d not have a mineral i n t e r e s t 

20 i n the south h a l f of the southwest q u a r t e r f o r which t h i s 

21 c e r t i f i c a t i o n covers? 

22 A. No, I d i d n ' t , because i t ' s w i t h i n -- we own 

23 lands w i t h i n the p r o j e c t area. 

24 Q. Do you handle a l l of your h o r i z o n t a l wellbore 

25 f i l i n g s i n t h i s fashion? 
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A. I assume -- I mean, I would look at the 

2 permit. We have an ownership w i t h i n the p r o j e c t area i n 

3 a h o r i z o n t a l w e l l . 

4 Q. So you're l o o k i n g only t o see i f . y o u have the 

5 ownership i n any of the t r a c t s i n the p r o j e c t area? I s 

6 t h a t what you do? 

7 A. Yes. We look at the p r o j e c t area. 

8 Q. Let's look at t h i s p r o j e c t area. When you 

9 look at the p r o j e c t area which i s the south h a l f of the 

10 south h a l f of 11, i n t h a t p r o j e c t area, you would have 

11 mineral i n t e r e s t i n two of the fou r quarters? 

12 A. Correct. 

13 Q. I s i t your understanding t h a t a l l you need i s 

14 an i n t e r e s t i n one of those t r a c t s t o f i l e f o r and o b t a i n 

15 an approved APD? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. That's what you do? 

18 A. We have t o own w i t h i n the p r o j e c t area. 

19 Q. And your ownership could be confined t o a 

20 f r a c t i o n a l share of one of the 40-acre t r a c t s ? 

21 A. Correct. 

22 Q. I f you t u r n back t o the l e t t e r , i t s e l f , i f you 

23 look at the f i r s t paragraph, you're i n c l u d i n g w i t h i n t h i s 

24 w e l l proposal an AFE and a copy of the permit. 

25 A. Correct. 
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1 Q. I s i t Concho's s t r a t e g y t o get permits f i r s t 

2 and then propose the well? 

3 A. We do the p e r m i t t i n g process f i r s t . We 

4 determine an area we're going d r i l l i n . We g e o l o g i c a l l y 

5 determine t h a t , which i s out of my realm. We then e i t h e r 

6 acquire the acreage, or we have the acreage t h a t we're 

7 going t o d r i l l . Then we go through the permit process. 

8 We determine i f i t ' s s p l i t e s t ate, the ownership, 

9 whatever. Yes, we do get a permit f i r s t , because, 

10 without a permit -- you don't know how long p e r m i t t i n g i s 

11 going t o take, whether i t ' s f e d e r a l or s t a t e . And you 

12 want t o make sure you have a l l the people i n your lands. 

13 And then once we have a permit, t h i s w e l l goes on t o a 

14 d r i l l i n g schedule. We n o t i f y our pa r t n e r s or p o t e n t i a l 

15 partne r s , and t h a t ' s when we s t a r t the process of 

16 n o t i f i c a t i o n . 

17 Q. You could do t h i s another way, could you not? 

18 A. This i s the process i n our company. I t i s the 

19 process t h a t I d i d i n my p r i o r company. 

2 0 Q. Let me e x p l a i n the process, then. As I 

21 understand i t , you get the permit f i r s t . And then along 

22 w i t h the p o o l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n , you send t h a t permit and a 

23 w e l l proposal and AFE t o the p a r t i e s ? 

24 A. Yes. 

2 5 Q. You choose not t o determine the ownership i n 
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1 t h e proposed s p a c i n g u n i t f i r s t and send those p r o p o s a l s 

2 t o those i n t e r e s t owners f i r s t , t o see i f t h e y want t o 

3 p a r t i c i p a t e ? 

4 A. No. We do our p e r m i t t i n g p r ocess f i r s t 

5 because o f t h e t i m e l i n e s i n v o l v e d . 

6 Q. Do you p e r c e i v e t h a t y ou're g a i n i n g some t y p e 

7 o f advantage o v e r o t h e r o p e r a t o r s by g e t t i n g a p e r m i t 

8 over acreage i n which you have no i n t e r e s t ? 

9 A. No. 

10 Q. Where i s t h i s w e l l on y o u r r i g schedule? 

11 A. I t i s a n t i c i p a t e d w e ' l l spud p r o b a b l y i n t h e 

12 f i r s t -- end o f t h e f i r s t q u a r t e r o f 2010. 

13 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I ' d a l s o move 

14 t h e i n t r o d u c t i o n o f E x h i b i t 1. 

15 MR. BROOKS: E x h i b i t 1 i s a d m i t t e d . 

16 ( E x h i b i t 1 was a d m i t t e d . ) 

17 MR. KELLAHIN: I ' l l pass t h e w i t n e s s . 

18 MR. HALL: Do you mean E x h i b i t 2? 

19 MR. KELLAHIN: I a l r e a d y --

2 0 MR. BROOKS: E x h i b i t 2 was p r e v i o u s l y 

21 a d m i t t e d . E x h i b i t 2 i s t h e map. I'm s o r r y . I d i d n ' t 

22 g i v e you an o p p o r t u n i t y t o o b j e c t t o E x h i b i t 1, Mr. H a l l . 

23 MR. HALL: There's no o b j e c t i o n . 

24 MR. BROOKS: E x h i b i t 1 and 2 are a d m i t t e d . 

25 Are you p a s s i n g t h e w i t n e s s , Mr. K e l l a h i n ? 
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MR. KELLAHIN:. Yes, s i r . 

2 MR. HALL: I ' l l take the witness under the 

3 ambient of cross-examination, subject t o the r i g h t f o r me 

4 t o c a l l her on my case. That's the way i t works; r i g h t ? 

5 MR. BROOKS: Yes. However, you w i l l not 

6 be allowed t o ask.her leading questions, except t h a t 

7 we're u s u a l l y f a i r l y t o l e r a n t about t h a t , usual 

8 tolerance, but no more. 

9 MR. HALL: Seems f a i r . 

10 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

11 BY MR. HALL: 

12 Q. Ms. Spradlin, l e t me ask you about 

13 Chesapeake's E x h i b i t 1, the w e l l proposal f o r t h i s --

14 MR. WARNELL: That's E x h i b i t 2. 

15 Q. Let's ask about E x h i b i t 2, then, the w e l l 

16 proposal. Have you had a response from Chesapeake t o the 

17 w e l l proposal? 

18 A. Not s p e c i f i c t o the w e l l proposal. I have 

19 been c a l l e d by Kevin and asked about an operating 

20 agreement. 

21 Q. And Kevin i s Kevin P f i s t e r , the addressee on 

22 the w e l l proposal? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. Was there any i n d i c a t i o n by Mr. P f i s t e r or 

25 anyone else at Chesapeake t h a t they would not p a r t i c i p a t e 
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1 i n the well? 

2 A. He d i d n ' t give me any i n d i c a t i o n e i t h e r t o or 

3 from, but he asked me what o p e r a t i n g agreement we would 

4 be using, which i s the one t h a t we have used i n other 

5 instances, i n our 1531 f o r h o r i z o n t a l w e l l s . 

6 MR. HALL: No f u r t h e r questions. 

7 MR. BROOKS: Mr. Warnell? 

8 MR. WARNELL: No questions. 

9 MR. BROOKS: Mr. Jones? 

10 MR. JONES: I t h i n k I ' l l w a i t . 

11 EXAMINATION 

12 BY MR. BROOKS: 

13 Q. Okay. Ms. Spr a d l i n --

14 A. Yes, s i r . 

15 Q. I got i t r i g h t t h i s time -- you t e s t i f i e d t h a t 

16 the time t h a t -- t h a t your reason f o r applying f o r a 

17 permit t o d r i l l p r i o r t o proposing a w e l l had t o do w i t h 

18 the time frames involved i n o b t a i n i n g a permit t o d r i l l , 

19 and you s a i d something about whether i t was f e d e r a l or 

2 0 s t a t e . You would agree w i t h me, would you not, t h a t 

21 there's a considerable d i f f e r e n c e between the time frames 

22 f o r United States Bureau of Land Management versus NM 

23 OCD? 
24 A. Correct. But sometimes i t takes up t o s i x t o 

25 seven months f o r us t o get a permit i f there's any type 
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environment problem -- I mean, j u s t -- we've had them 

2 take t h a t long. 

3 Q. You're t a l k i n g about a f e d e r a l U.S. BLM --

4 A. Um-hum. I f i t has f e d e r a l lands i n i t , we 

5 s t i l l go through the process of each. 

6 Q. I f your wellbore i s p e n e t r a t i n g any f e d e r a l 

7 lands, as I understand i t , you have t o get a U.S. BLM 

8 approval, even though the surface l o c a t i o n i s s t a t e 

9 l i n e s ? 

10 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

11 Q- And i f you have only s t a t e and fee l i n e s , then 

12 the process would be considerably expedited, would i t 

13 not? 

14 A. I f we j u s t had s t a t e lands involved? 

15 Q. I f you had only s t a t e or p r i v a t e lands 

16 involved. 

17 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

18 Q. You have t o f i l e only w i t h the O i l 

19 Conservation D i v i s i o n ? 

20 A. Um-hum. 

21 Q. I n your experience, how long does -- you sa i d 

22 i t took s i x t o seven months f o r the BLM t o approve? 

23 A. Sometimes i t -- because doing the h o r i z o n t a l , 

24 they have t o have -- and I'm not an engineer, and I don't 

25 know the -- I mean, as f a r as a c t u a l -- but the 
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1 attachments, the d r i l l i n g plans t h a t we have t o do, 

2 sometimes takes our engineer -- because these w e l l s 

3 are -- they're doing l i k e nine-stage f r a c s , 10-stage --

4 you're g e t t i n g i n t o a realm I have -- I'm j u s t c l u e l e s s . 

5 Q. I'm not an engineer, e i t h e r . 

6 A. But they're -- sometimes i t gets thrown back 

7 because there's questions or whatever. I t ' s j u s t been a 

8 process t h a t I have always g o t t e n a permit, because you 

9 have no r i g h t s t o go out, and then you get the j o i n d e r of 

10 a l l your p o t e n t i a l p a r t n e r s , or i f you have a s p l i t 

11 estate, i t ' s a whole other issue. I t took me probably --

12 on one of my agreements, knowing we were going t o be 

13 d r i l l i n g i n m u l t i p l e l o c a t i o n s , i t took me about s i x 

14 months t o get a surface agreement i n place w i t h a surface 

15 owner. 

16 Q. I n t h i s case the State of New Mexico owns the 

17 surface. 

18 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

19 Q. So since i t ' s not fee surface, you don't --

20 w e l l , i f i t were f e d e r a l surface you would have t o -- i f 

21 i t were p r i v a t e surface and f e d e r a l minerals, you'd have 

22 t o comply w i t h the BLM? 

23 A. Um-hum. 

24 Q. I f i t ' s p r i v a t e surface and sta t e minerals, 

2 5 then you have t o comply w i t h the surface owner 
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1 p r o t e c t i o n s ? 

2 A. Um-hum. 

3 Q. But n e i t h e r of those apply when the s t a t e owns 

4 the surface. 

5 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

6 Q. So you don't have s p l i t e s t a t e concerns i n 

7 t h i s p a r t i c u l a r case? 

8 A. Not i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r case. 

9 Q. Are you aware of the O i l Conservation 

10 D i v i s i o n ' s p o l i c y w i t h regard t o the approval of an 

11 a p p l i c a t i o n f o r permit t o d r i l l at a l o c a t i o n at which a 

12 previous APD has been approved f o r another operator? 

13 A. I'm not f o l l o w i n g . I'm sor r y . 

14 Q. I f Operator A obtains a permit t o d r i l l at a 

15 p a r t i c u l a r l o c a t i o n , and Operator B then f i l e s an 

16 a p p l i c a t i o n w i t h the NM OCD f o r approval of a permit t o 

17 d r i l l at t h a t same l o c a t i o n , are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the 

18 a c t i o n t h a t would be taken by OCD on t h a t a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

19 The second a p p l i c a t i o n . 

2 0 A. I would say i t would not be processed. I 

21 don't know, since I'm not f i l i n g permits. 

22 Q. So you're not aware of i t ? You're merely 

23 speculating? 

24 A. I'm j u s t speculating. 

25 Q. But your speculation would be t h a t i t would 
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1 not be approved? 

2 A. That i s what I would t h i n k . 

3 Q. Okay. 

4 A. But I don't know. 

5 Q. Given t h a t , would you not conclude t h a t the 

6 approval of an APD has some e f f e c t i n the present time on 

7 the operator who owns the mineral i n t e r e s t i n t h a t land, 

8 i n t h a t he cannot, then, go and apply f o r an APD and get 

9 i t approved by the OCD at a p a r t i c u l a r l o c a t i o n ? 

10 A. I guess i t -- obviously, i f you can only have 

11 one operator on one l o c a t i o n , probably i t would a f f e c t i f 

12 somebody came and app l i e d f o r a permit subsequent t o 

13 yours. 

14 MR. BROOKS: Thank you. That's a l l I 

15 have. Mr. Kellahin? 

16 MR. KELLAHIN: Nothing f u r t h e r , s i r . 

17 MR. BROOKS: The witness may stand down. 

18 I s t h a t your only witness, Mr. Kellahin? 

19 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, s i r . I have some more 

20 documents t o submit t o you. 

21 MR. BROOKS: The witness may step down 

22 from the witness stand. You're not excused, because I 

23 understand Mr. H a l l plans t o c a l l you again. 

24 MR. BROOKS: I'm sorry, Mr. H a l l . I d i d 

25 not give you a chance t o recross the witness i n l i g h t of 
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1 the Examiner's questions. 

2 MR. HALL: That's a l l r i g h t . 

3 MR. BROOKS: Since you're c a l l i n g the 

4 witness again, you can address the matters at t h a t time. 

5 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I have 

6 submitted what i s marked as Chesapeake E x h i b i t Number 3. 

7 I t ' s a c e r t i f i c a t i o n t h a t the OCD Website contains the 

8 f e d e r a l APD we've been t a l k i n g about here today. 

9 MR. BROOKS: I have E x h i b i t s 1 and 2. 

10 MR. KELLAHIN: Three i s the one I j u s t 

11 marked. I t ' s got the s t i c k e r on i t . 

12 MR. BROOKS: Okay. Sorry about t h a t . 

13 MR. KELLAHIN: The c e r t i f i c a t i o n i s t o 

14 i n d i c a t e t h a t these are t r u e and c o r r e c t copies of the 

15 I n t e r n e t of the D i v i s i o n ' s Web page f o r the f e d e r a l APD 

16 f o r the Blackhawk 11 No. 1 w e l l . The permit i s 45 pages. 

17 I have chosen t o se l e c t the f i r s t nine of them, which 

18 more completely e x p l a i n the approvals and the sequence 

19 f o r the d r i l l i n g , and they are the same f i r s t pages t h a t 

20 were attached t o the l e t t e r t h a t Concho sent t o 

21 Chesapeake, which i s E x h i b i t Number 2. And so we would 

22 move the i n t r o d u c t i o n of E x h i b i t Number 3 at t h i s time. 

23 MR. HALL: Mr. Examiner, I would o b j e c t . 

24 I t ' s not a complete APD package. I believe the contents 

25 are accurate but, again, i t ' s not complete. We plan on 
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p r e s e n t i n g t o you the complete APD package among our 

2 e x h i b i t s . So w i t h t h a t caveat --

3 MR. BROOKS: Under the Rule of Option of j 

4 Completeness, you have the r i g h t t o present t h a t at t h i s 

5 time. Although, since we're not d e a l i n g w i t h j u r y 

6 issues, I am not sure what d i f f e r e n c e i t makes. I f you 

7 wish t o o f f e r the f u l l APD i n evidence at t h i s time, you 

8 may do so. 

9 MR. HALL: We'll do t h a t , 

10 MR. BROOKS: Very good. You may continue, 

11 Mr. K e l l a h i n . The o b j e c t i o n i s over r u l e d . 

12 ( E x h i b i t 3 was admitted.) 

13 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, E x h i b i t 4 i s | 

14 my c e r t i f i c a t i o n of no t i c e of hearing i n d i c a t i n g t h a t I 

15 we've n o t i f i e d COG Operating, Tim McDonald and Devon of J 

16 t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . Mr. H a l l and h i s c l i e n t s have been | 

17 a c t i v e l y i n v o l v e d i n the case. So w i t h your permission, 

18 we move the i n t r o d u c t i o n of the c e r t i f i c a t e n o t i c e , 

19 which i s Concho E x h i b i t 4. | 

20 
1 

MR. BROOKS: Objection? 1 

21 MR. HALL: No o b j e c t i o n . I would only 

22 note t h a t i n t e r e s t e d p a r t i e s i n the State of New Mexico i 

23 and the Bureau of Land Management have not been n o t i f i e d . 

24 MR. BROOKS: E x h i b i t 4 i s admitted. 

25 (E x h i b i t 4 was admitted.) j 
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1 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our d i r e c t 

2 case, Mr. Examiner. 

3 MR. BROOKS: Very good. 

4 MR. HALL: I f t h a t ' s the case, Mr. 

5 Examiner, I would move t o dismiss. We've heard no 

6 Chesapeake witness. Chesapeake has f a i l e d t o e s t a b l i s h 

7 how these f a c t s r e s u l t i n a v i o l a t i o n of any p r o v i s i o n of 

8 the O i l and Gas Act or any one of the D i v i s i o n ' s r u l e s or 

9 r e g u l a t i o n s . I t ' s f a i l e d t o demonstrate harm. I t ' s 

10 f a i l e d t o demonstrate how i t s c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s are 

11 impaired, and i t ' s f a i l e d t o demonstrate the occurrence 

12 of any waste at a l l . I n Mr. K e l l a h i n ' s opening 

13 statement, he promised us he would provide evidence, at 

14 l e a s t of impairment of c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s . That's not 

15 forthcoming. I don't t h i n k they have a case. Again, 

16 they're asking f o r an advisory o p i n i o n , and I t h i n k t h i s 

17 case should go away. 

18 MR. BROOKS: I'm going t o ove r r u l e the 

19 motion t o dismiss. I w i l l l i m i t my reasons at t h i s time 

20 t o those t h a t are necessary, which i s t h a t the Hearing 

21 Examiner and the O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n are here only 

22 f o r the purpose of conducting a hearing and do not have 

23 the r i g h t t o make a dec i s i o n . The dec i s i o n i s t o be made 

24 by the d i r e c t o r . I believe i t i s not w i t h i n our 

25 j u r i s d i c t i o n t o e n t e r t a i n what i s , i n f a c t , a motion f o r 
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1 d i r e c t e d v e r d i c t . So I w i l l o v e r r u l e the motion on t h a t 

2 ground. You may proceed. 

3 MR. HALL: I ' d l i k e t o make an a d d i t i o n a l 

4 speaking motion. . I t h i n k there's been a f a i l u r e t o j o i n 

5 necessary p a r t i e s here. As we understand, the r e l i e f 

6 requested by Chesapeake i s f o r the D i v i s i o n t o issue a 

7 c a n c e l l a t i o n of a federally-approved APD. There's been 

8 no e f f o r t t o n o t i f y the Bureau of Land Management. I 

9 t h i n k t h e i r presence i s necessary. I t ' s questionable 

10 whether you can assume j u r i s d i c t i o n over t h a t agency, but 

11 I t h i n k i t would be necessary f o r t h i s agency's a c t i o n at 

12 a l l . That's the grounds f o r d i s m i s s a l . 

13 MR. KELLAHIN: To you remind you, Mr. 

14 Examiner, t h a t at the motion hearing we had t h i s same 

15 discussion, and the order you entered i n denying Mr. 

16 H a l l ' s motions sai d the D i v i s i o n had the a b i l i t y t o c r a f t 

17 a s o l u t i o n f o r answering t h i s case t h a t would not 

18 i n t e r f e r e w i t h the BLM p e r m i t t i n g process. I don't know 

19 the exact language, but i t was the l a s t language of the 

2 0 order. 

21 MR. BROOKS: I w i l l o v e r rule the motion. 

22 You may proceed, Mr. H a l l . 

23 MR. HALL: At t h i s time, Mr. Examiner, we 

24 would c a l l Jan Spradlin back t o the stand. 

2 5 MR. BROOKS: Okay. You are s t i l l under 
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may proceed. 

2 JAN PRESTON SPRADLIN 

3 Having b e e n ' f i r s t duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

4 DIRECT EXAMINTION 

5 BY MR. HALL: 

6 Q. Again, f o r the record, s t a t e your name. 

7 A. I t ' s Jan Preston S p r a d l i n . 

8 Q. We've es t a b l i s h e d you are an employee of COG 

9 Operating, Concho? 

10 A. Yes, s i r . 

11 Q- As a landman? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 MR. HALL: Excuse me f o r leading on t h i s 

14 p o r t i o n , Mr. Examiner. 

15 Q. (By Mr. Ha l l ) T e l l us your exact j o b t i t l e . 

16 A. Senior landman. 

17 Q- You're f a m i l i a r w i t h the a p p l i c a t i o n t h a t ' s 

18 been f i l e d by Chesapeake i n t h i s case? 

19 A. (Witness nods head.) 

20 Q. You need t o answer v e r b a l l y . 

21 A. Yes, I am. 

22 Q. And you're f a m i l i a r w i t h the lands and w e l l 

23 t h a t are the subject of Chesapeake's a p p l i c a t i o n ? 

24 A. Yes, I am. 

25 Q. Okay. T e l l the Hearing Examiner what i s the 
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1 primary geologic o b j e c t i v e f o r the Blackhawk Fed Com 1H 

2 Well. 

3 A. I t ' s a h o r i z o n t a l lower Abo Wolfcamp 160-acre 

4 p r o j e c t area. 

5 Q. A l l r i g h t . Does COG operate a number of other 

6 Abo Wolfcamp w e l l s i n t h i s area? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. Based on Concho's experience, has the company 

9 concluded t h a t these Abo Wolfcamp reserves are best 

10 accessed by the h o r i z o n t a l d r i l l i n g process? 

11 MR. KELLAHIN: Objection. Beyond the 

12 e x p e r t i s e of t h i s witness. I t c a l l s f o r an engineering 

13 geologic conclusion. 

14 MR. HALL: I'm asking f o r her knowledge. 

15 MR. BROOKS: I w i l l s u s t a i n the o b j e c t i o n 

16 i n s o f a r as i t can be construed as anything more than j u s t 

17 what COG may b e l i e v e . 

18 Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) I s i t Concho's p r a c t i c e now t o 

19 access these Abo Wolfcamp reserves w i t h h o r i z o n t a l 

20 d r i l l i n g p r o j e c t s ? 

21 A. I t i s . 

22 Q. Have h o r i z o n t a l p r o j e c t s turned out t o be 

23 superior producers t o v e r t i c a l d r i l l s ? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. How a r e o t h e r o p e r a t o r s d e v e l o p i n g t h e s e 
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1 reserves, i f you know? 

2 MR. KELLAHIN: Objection. C a l l s f o r an 

3 engineering geologic conclusion. 

4 MR. BROOKS: I t sounds l i k e j u s t a f a c t u a l 

5 question, not an op i n i o n question, so I ' l l o v e r r u l e . 

6 A. COG has d r i l l e d e i g h t or nine c u r r e n t w e l l s . 

7 One i s completing. Eight are producing i n 1628 and 1629. 

8 We have m u l t i p l e proposals out we're working on t o d r i l l 

9 a d d i t i o n a l w e l l s . The r e s u l t s of these w e l l s , from my 

10 standpoint, have been e x c e l l e n t . 

11 Q. Are there other operators i n t h i s area t h a t 

12 are developing these reserves w i t h h o r i z o n t a l d r i l l i n g 

13 p r o j ects? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. Can you name some? 

16 A. Cimarex, Mack Energy, Chase, Murchinson. 

17 Chesapeake has d r i l l e d one and has one pe r m i t t e d . I'm 

18 t r y i n g t o remember my map. EOG i s d r i l l i n g some w e l l s . 

19 Q. I n connection w i t h the Blackhawk 11 1H, has 

20 Concho designated a non-standard u n i t comprised of fou r 

21 40-acre adjacent u n i t s f o r a h o r i z o n t a l d r i l l i n g p r o j e c t 

22 area comprising the south h a l f of the south h a l f of 

23 Section 11? 

24 A. Yes, we have. 

25 Q. And i n doing so, i s development of t h i s basis j 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
be04d221-0a70-4aad-b585-80840afe3dd7 



Page 33 

1 c o n s i s t e n t w i t h the e s t a b l i s h e d development p a t t e r n i n 

2 the area? 

3 A. Yes, i t i s . 

4 Q. I f we look at your e x h i b i t s , do you have an 

5 e x h i b i t t h a t w i l l demonstrate t h i s f o r us? Let's look at 

6 E x h i b i t 1. 

7 MR. KELLAHIN: I ' l l o b ject on the grounds 

8 of relevance. This has nothing t o do w i t h the 

9 a p p l i c a t i o n before you. 

10 MR. BROOKS: I ' l l o v e r r u l e the o b j e c t i o n 

11 f o r now. 

12 Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) What does E x h i b i t 1 show us? 

13 A. That shows a l l the h o r i z o n t a l w e l l s t h a t have 

14 been p e r m i t t e d and d r i l l e d i n what i s considered the 

15 lower Abo Wolfcamp h o r i z o n t a l p l a y as t o 16 South 27 

16 through 1531. I t ' s the general area of t h a t p l a y and the 

17 p e r m i t t e d w e l l s , the completion and the various 

18 operators. 

19 Q. T e l l us what your symbology means here. Can 

20 you d i s t i n g u i s h the blue and red and black f o r us? 

21 A. The red are p e r m i t t e d or t o be pe r m i t t e d APDs 

22 t h a t are operated by Concho, COG. Black are completed 

23 h o r i z o n t a l completions, and the blue are w e l l s t h a t are 

24 p e r m i t t e d by other operators f o r lower Abo Wolfcamp 

25 permits. 
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1 Q. Have you t a b u l a t e d the number of v e r t i c a l 

2 w e l l s and h o r i z o n t a l w e l l s operated and non-operated? 

3 A. I have. There have been a t o t a l number of 

4 p e r m i t t e d h o r i z o n t a l w e l l s i n t h i s play, i n 16 South, 28 

5 East 29 and 29, 116 of them. There are 235 i n the t o t a l 

6 play, which i s 315 31. COG, as I said e a r l i e r , has 

7 producers. One t h a t i s c u r r e n t l y being completed, and 

8 one we're d r i l l i n g a step out t o t h i s play, which i s 

9 q u i t e f u r t h e r east. 

10 Q. Let me ask you, w i t h respect t o the Blackhawk 

11 11 1H, when you went through the process of e s t a b l i s h i n g 

12 the non-standard u n i t f o r the w e l l , d i d you f o l l o w a l l of 

13 the a p p l i c a b l e s t a t e r e g u l a t i o n s , i n c l u d i n g the st a t e ' s 

14 r u l e s f o r designating s p e c i a l p r o j e c t areas t o h o r i z o n t a l 

15 w e l l p r o j e c t s ? 

16 A. Yes. Back when I s t a r t e d working t h i s p l a y 

17 back i n l a t e 2006, a f t e r we purchased the Chase 

18 p r o p e r t i e s , we acquired a l o t of acreage i n southeast New 

19 Mexico, and t h a t was -- the Ranger b u i l t w e l l was one of 

20 those w e l l s . I t was the f i r s t w e l l d r i l l e d . And i t --

21 when I saw the permit f o r -- I ' d never done h o r i z o n t a l 

22 w e l l s before. And when we were working on i t , I was 

23 l i k e , "What's a p r o j e c t area?" So I c a l l e d and t a l k e d t o 

24 the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e , OCD o f f i c e , t o f i n d out what the 

25 p o i n t was of the p r o j e c t area, what i t meant, because I 
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1 knew t h a t spacing was 40 acres f o r the Wolfcamp, f o r o i l . 

2 And they explained i t t o me t h a t i f you -- the 

3 Reindeer wasn't an issue, but we had we l l s we were 

4 g e t t i n g ready t o permit. The Reindeer was 100 percent 

5 COG, but I had other w e l l s t h a t I was going t o be 

6 p e r m i t t i n g t h a t weren't a hundred percent i n t h a t 160. 

7 They s a i d t h a t you had t o designate the p r o j e c t area, and 

8 t h a t was -- i t was not i n the r u l e s , because h o r i z o n t a l 

9 r u l e s aren't a v a i l a b l e out -- t o look them up and say 

10 i t ' s "a r u l e . " 

11 So you use t h a t p r o j e c t area as, b a s i c a l l y , 

12 one spacing u n i t , and i t can be comprised of up t o fou r 

13 40s f o r a Wolfcamp h o r i z o n t a l w e l l . They can be sho r t e r , 

14 and your allowable i s based on your 4 0-acre allowable 

15 t h a t i s w i t h i n the s t a t e r u l e s . And I beli e v e t h a t ' s --

16 I want t o say 146, but I'm not sure on t h a t . 

17 So when we do our permits now, I look at t h a t 

18 p r o j e c t area. And I asked about the c e r t i f i c a t i o n , and I 

19 was t o l d t h a t you d i d n ' t have -- i n the p r o j e c t area, you 

20 had t o own -- t h a t was considered the land was i n c l u s i v e 

21 of a l l -- and you had t o own i n the land, i n t h a t p r o j e c t 

22 area. You d i d n ' t have t o ne c e s s a r i l y own a l l of i t t o be 

23 able to get a permit. To produce it, you had to have the \ 

24 j o i n d e r of the other mineral owners, by a com -- any k i n d 

25 of other type of document. So t h a t ' s my i n t e r p r e t a t i o n 
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1 of a p r o j e c t area. 

2 My f e e l i n g on the c e r t i f i c a t i o n i s t h a t the 

3 c e r t i f i c a t i o n i s f o r a v e r t i c a l hole and you need t o own 

4 i n the bottom hole. A h o r i z o n t a l -- even i n t h i s case, 

5 we own the bottom hole. I f you're t a k i n g i t -- but i t ' s 

6 a d i f f e r e n t animal than a v e r t i c a l w e l l . 

7 Q. Did you receive t h i s i n s t r u c t i o n from the 

8 D i v i s i o n ' s A r t e s i a d i s t r i c t o f f i c e ? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. And, s p e c i f i c a l l y , w i t h reference t o the 

11 c e r t i f i c a t i o n language on the C-102, based on t h e i r 

12 i n s t r u c t i o n s t o you, was i t your understanding t h a t an 

13 operator need only own an i n t e r e s t at any p o i n t w i t h i n 

14 the p r o j e c t area t o get an APD approved? 

15 A. Yes. One of the thi n g s they t a l k e d about, 

16 what i f we only own 4 0 acres and we wanted t o develop --

17 I mean, the production has been such t h a t i t ' s so much 

18 greater i n a h o r i z o n t a l w e l l , even on the 40 -- I mean, 

19 the hole i s much greater than one i n d i v i d u a l 40-acre can 

20 be, i n t h a t we can't be stopped from -- we could own i n 

21 only one 40 out of the 160 and s t i l l have -- i n t h a t 

22 p r o j e c t area and s t i l l be able t o permit. 

23 Q. What was the w e l l -- s p e c i f i c w e l l t h a t 

24 prompted you t o c a l l the D i v i s i o n and get c l a r i f i c a t i o n 

25 on that? 
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1 A. The Reindeer, because we were g e t t i n g ready t o 

2 permit some more w e l l s i n Section 22, and I d i d n ' t 

3 understand how you -- because i t d i d n ' t meet my 

4 understanding of what the r u l e s were. 
5 Q. Did you r e l y on and f o l l o w the d i s t r i c t 

6 o f f i c e ' s i n s t r u c t i o n s t o you f o r p e r m i t t i n g the 

7 subsequent wells? 

8 A. Yes. And they t o l d me i t was key t o make sure 

9 we had the c o r r e c t o f f s e t s on the outside of the p r o j e c t 

10 area, t h a t you have t o meet the g u i d e l i n e s of being 330 

11 o f f a l l l i n e s . 

12 Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the p r a c t i c e s of other 

13 operators i n t h i s p l a y i n p e r m i t t i n g t h e i r wells? 

14 MR. KELLAHIN: Objection, Mr. Examiner. 

15 MR. BROOKS: On what grounds? 

16 MR. KELLAHIN: I t ' s not r e l e v a n t . 

17 MR. BROOKS: I guess I have t o agree i t ' s 

18 not r e l e v a n t . However, given the usual a d m i n i s t r a t i v e 

19 p r a c t i c e s , I w i l l o v e r r u l e the o b j e c t i o n and be l i e v e i t 

20 t o be rele v a n t and continue the question. 

21 Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) Let me ask you, were the 

22 i n s t r u c t i o n s you received from the D i v i s i o n ' s d i s t r i c t 

23 o f f i c e consistent w i t h what you know t o be the p r a c t i c e s 

24 of other operators i n t h i s area i n p e r m i t t i n g t h e i r 

25 h o r i z o n t a l w e l l p r o j e c t s ? 
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1 A. Yes, i t i s . 

2 Q. Let's t u r n t o the e x h i b i t packet, E x h i b i t 

3 Number 2. Would you i d e n t i f y t h i s f o r us, please? 

4 A. I t ' s the executed approved permit. 

5 Q. I s t h i s the complete APD package? 

6 A. Yes. To my knowledge, i t i s . 

7 Q. I f we t u r n t o the f i f t h page, i n t o the f e d e r a l 

8 APD, does t h a t take us t o the s t a t e C-102 Form? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. Here, again, we have the c e r t i f i c a t i o n now. 

11 I n the process of completing these c e r t i f i c a t i o n s , i f you 

12 read the language i n there, was i t your understanding 

13 t h a t the c e r t i f i c a t i o n -- t h a t under the c e r t i f i c a t i o n i t 

14 was the p r o j e c t area t h a t comprised, "the lands," 

15 r e f e r r e d t o i n t h i s c e r t i f i c a t i o n ? 

16 A. Correct. 

17 Q. What's the approval date on t h i s C-102? 

18 A. The c e r t i f i c a t i o n was 8/14/08. The approval 

19 was -- the Carlsbad f i e l d o f f i c e -- was August 4th, which 

2 0 doesn't make any sense. 

21 Q. I f we look at the --

22 A. OCD was August 15th. 

23 Q. Right. Okay. T e l l us about COG's p r a c t i c e 

24 f o r assembling w e l l proposals t o give t o other operators, 

25 other i n t e r e s t owners. 
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1 A. We i d e n t i f i e d the geologic area. We acquire 

2 the land, make attempts t o acquire the land, whatever. 

3 Hopefully, we have some already before we s t a r t the 

4 process. We determine a very rough t i m e l i n e on when we 

5 want t o develop c e r t a i n areas. And i t ' s a moving t a r g e t 

6 sometimes because of the geology, as you d r i l l w e l l s , 

7 your i n f o r m a t i o n reveals other circumstances or 

8 economics, as f a r as, l i k e , the market l a s t year. We t r y 

9 t o make a schedule out a couple of years on areas t h a t 

10 we're going t o d r i l l , and then we s t a r t our due 

11 d i l i g e n c e , where there's a joke t h a t land always holds us 

12 up i n our company on d r i l l i n g w e l l s . 

13 So the land department s t a r t s very e a r l y i n 

14 t r y i n g t o get our permits, get our surface ownership, 

15 t i t l e o pinions. I've had some t i t l e opinions t h a t have 

16 taken up t o a year or more t o be done f o r c l e a r i n g 

17 d r i l l i n g . That doesn't count the time i t takes t o cure 

18 those i l l s . 

19 MR. BROOKS: So i t ' s a c t u a l l y a l l the 

20 land's f a u l t ? 

21 A. So we have t o be way f a r out i n what we do. 

22 And then when we permit, we make sure -- we t r y t o have 

23 our surface agreements i n place i f i t ' s s p l i t estate, and 

24 we f i l e f o r our permits. A f t e r my permit -- I have 

25 always done t h i s . I t ' s p r e t t y much -- I always thought 
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1 everybody d i d i t -- t h a t we -- when we send out our 

2 proposals t o p o t e n t i a l p a r t n e r s , we include a copy of the 

3 permit. We have a l e g a l l o c a t i o n . I t i s an approved 

4 permit. Because sometimes our l o c a t i o n s get moved f o r 

5 a l l many reasons. 

6 Like on the Blackhawk, our f i r s t choice was t o 

7 d r i l l on our lease a h o r i z o n t a l w e l l . We are i n LaPlaya 

8 i n a lake, a dry-bed lake. We could not get surface 

9 a b i l i t y t o d r i l l . We can have our bottom hole there, but 

10 we could not have -- these are issues t h a t we -- t h a t ' s 

11 why we t r y t o get our permits, and we get them before we 

12 j o i n a l l our p a r t i e s . And then we send n o t i c e , as we 

13 d i d , t o McDonald, Devon and t o Chesapeake. 

14 Once we have ev e r y t h i n g i n place and we know 

15 we're going t o go and we have t h i s on a basic, more 

16 standard d r i l l i n g schedule, t h a t we have a b e t t e r handle 

17 on when we're going t o t r y t o d r i l l t h a t w e l l , because 

18 AFEs and times go s t a l e so q u i c k l y . 

19 Q. I s i t c o r r e c t t o say t h a t i t i s Concho's 

20 est a b l i s h e d p r a c t i c e t o o b t a i n an APD before assembling a 

21 f i n a l w e l l proposal t o the other i n t e r e s t owners? 

22 A. I t i s . 

23 Q. Do you know of any r u l e t h a t says you can't 

24 get an APD before you send out a w e l l proposal? 

2 5 A. Um-um. 
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1 Q. You're answering no? 

2 A. I do not know of any r u l e s . 

3 Q. Since Chesapeake has f i l e d t h i s case, has 

4 Concho sent out a w e l l proposal f o r the Blackhawk 1H? 

5 A. Yes, we have. 

6 Q. I ' l l ask you an the APD and some of other 

7 e x h i b i t s . Again, i f we look at E x h i b i t 3 -- l e t me ask 

8 you, f i r s t , does COG have the r i g h t t o occupy the surface 

9 l o c a t i o n w i t h i t s r i g path t o d r i l l t h i s well? 

10 A. Yes, we do. 

11 Q. What i s E x h i b i t 3? 

12 A. I t ' s considered a r i g h t - o f - w a y agreement w i t h 

13 the s t a t e , but i t gives us the r i g h t t o have a 400 by 400 

14 pad on the s t a t e surface. 

15 Q. Does Concho also have the r i g h t of access and 

16 the r i g h t t o b u i l d p i p e l i n e s and roads across the 

17 southwest quarter of Section 11? 

18 A. Right. We have been -- the i n f r a s t r u c t u r e t o 

19 d r i l l the w e l l , t o l a y p i p e l i n e s , we t r y t o get a l l of 

20 our right-of-ways p r i o r t o d r i l l i n g our w e l l s . 

21 Q. I f the Hearing Examiner goes back through the 

22 f e d e r a l APD, w i l l he f i n d evidence of those right-of-way 

23 approvals i n t h a t APD package? 

24 A. I'm p r e t t y sure they should be. 

25 Q. Let's look at E x h i b i t 4, which i s also a copy 
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1 of Chesapeake's E x h i b i t 1 i n t h i s case. Do you have t h a t 

2 before you? 

3 A. Yes, I do. 

4 Q. Does t h i s p l a t a c c u r a t e l y r e f l e c t Concho's 

5 ownership i n the southeast quarter of Section 11? 

6 A. Yes, i t does. 

7 Q. Concho owns 100 percent; c o r r e c t ? 

8 A. Correct. 

9 Q. That's your bottom hole l o c a t i o n i n the 

10 southeast quarter? 

11 A. Correct. 

12 Q. I f we look at Chesapeake's symbology, does i t 

13 appear t h a t Chesapeake, Devon and McDonald own operating 

14 r i g h t s throughout the southwest quarter? 

15 A. According, yes, t o the p l a t . I t appears --

16 Q. Those i n t e r e s t owners are Chesapeake, Devon 

17 and McDonald; correct? 

18 A. Um-hum. 

19 Q. Can you v e r i f y the accuracy of the d i v i s i o n of 

20 i n t e r e s t t h a t Chesapeake i s r e f l e c t i n g on i t s e x h i b i t ? 

21 A. I can v e r i f y t h a t the names are c o r r e c t . I 

22 can't v e r i f y t h a t the numbers are c o r r e c t , because I 

23 t h i n k those are probably from the operating agreement, 

24 which I do not have a copy of. 
25 Q. You believe there's an operating agreement 
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t h a t covers the southwest quarter of Section 11? 

2 A. There i s f o r t h a t west h a l f of t h a t s e c t i o n , 

3 which would be i n c l u s i v e of t h a t . 

4 Q. I see. Let's look at E x h i b i t 5. Would you 

5 i d e n t i f y t h a t f o r us, please? What i s E x h i b i t 5? 

6 A. I t i s our w e l l proposal t o the various 

7 e n t i t i e s t h a t own w i t h i n the southwest qua r t e r . 

8 Q. And i n t h i s case, i s the --

9 A. This i s f o r Timothy McDonald. 

10 Q. And t h i s i s the w e l l proposal f o r the 

11 Blackhawk 11 1 Well we're t a l k i n g about? 

12 A. Correct. 

13 Q. I f we look at the second page, does i t appear 

14 t h a t Mr. McDonald has ele c t e d t o p a r t i c i p a t e ? 

15 A. He has. 

16 Q • So he's committed h i s i n t e r e s t i n the 

17 southwest quarter t o the d r i l l i n g of your w e l l ; i s t h a t 

18 correct? 

19 A. He has. 

20 Q. Re f e r r i n g back t o E x h i b i t 2, the APD package, 

21 when d i d the BLM approve the APD package f o r t h i s well? j 

22 A. From the stamp on t h i s , i t was August 4th, 

23 2008 . 

24 Q. Say t h a t again, the day. 

25 A. August 4th, 2 008. 
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Q. A l l r i g h t . Ms. Sp r a d l i n , i n your opinion, has 

2 COG acted d i l i g e n t l y t o develop the reserves i n Section 

3 11? 

4 A. Yes. 

5 Q. Can you e x p l a i n t o the Hearing Examiner why 

6 i t 1 s necessary f o r Concho t o have i t s p e r m i t t i n g work 

7 completed i n advance of spudding -- a c t u a l l y , i n advance 

8 of proposing the well? 

9 A. You know, i t i s the way we've done i t , and 

10 I've always been i n v o l v e d i n p e r m i t t i n g . You get your 

11 permits. Then you n o t i f y . Then you d r i l l . You've got 

12 t o be able t o -- w e l l , p a r t of i t , t o me, i s t h a t we get 

13 our permits, and we have the i n t e n t i o n of d r i l l i n g . But 

14 u n t i l you have t h a t permit, you can't do the process of 

15 determining when you're going t o d r i l l . 

16 Q. Does i t serve an operator's i n t e r e s t t o have 

17 the p e r m i t t i n g piece be the l a s t a c t i o n item on h i s 

18 c h e c k l i s t ? 

19 A. I n my op i n i o n , no. I t would be t o t a l chaos i n 

20 my p o s i t i o n . 

21 Q. A l l r i g h t . Why don't we walk the Hearing 

22 Examiner through, g e n e r a l l y , the o v e r a l l process f o r 

23 development, lease a c q u i s i t i o n , v a l u a t i o n and then 

24 p e r m i t t i n g . How does i t a l l begin? How d i d you get 

25 involved i n t h i s area? 
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1 A. As I s t a t e d p r e v i o u s l y , we aquired the Chase 

2 acreage. A f t e r we acquired the Chase acreage, we decided 

3 t o s t a r t developing t h i s area. We entered i n t o some w e l l 

4 proposals w i t h Cimarex i n Section 24 where we had some 

5 acreage. We worked on p e r m i t t i n g w e l l s i n Section 22 and 

6 g e t t i n g the j o i n d e r of Nearburg. 

7 Q. At any p o i n t i n t h a t process was there a 

8 geologic e v a l u a t i o n undertaken? 

9 A. There's a geologic e v a l u a t i o n . 

10 Q. Then what happens? 

11 A. Then we go and acquire a d d i t i o n a l acreage, 

12 l i k e the Blackhawk lease, we acquired i n 2007. I b e l i e v e 

13 i t was around the f i r s t p a r t of August 2007, from a t h i r d 

14 p a r t y who had taken the lease. And we s t a r t e d the 

15 process of l o o k i n g and seeing where the pl a y was going, 

16 and then we s t a r t e d p e r m i t t i n g various w e l l s i n key areas 

17 t h a t were based on the v e r t i c a l w e l l s t h a t were i n the 

18 general area. We wanted t o be as close t o where you knew 

19 there had t o have been a v e r t i c a l producer. 

20 And the l a s t v e r t i c a l producer d r i l l e d i n t h i s 

21 whole area was i n , I bel i e v e , August of 2000, or was 

22 i t -- August 2007, I bel i e v e . I t was a Mack Energy 

23 w e l l . 

24 Q. Having gone through t h a t p a r t o f process, does 

2 5 Concho have a r e g u l a t o r y department? 
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1 A. Yes. 

2 Q. Explain t h e i r f u n c t i o n . 

3 A. They do a l l our p e r m i t t i n g , and now they're a 

4 p a r t of -- i n the l a s t two and a h a l f years, we have 

5 someone who does do a l o t of our surface work and deal 

6 w i t h the surface issues t h a t we have. I t ' s a separate 

7 department now from the land department. 

8 Q. At what p o i n t i n t h i s process do you attempt 

9 t o i d e n t i f y ownership w i t h i n a perspective spacing u n i t ? 

10 A. Usually, a f t e r I get my -- I mean, a l o t of 

11 i t , I ' l l do a general check of the area i f i t ' s r e a l 

12 s p l i t up. I f i t ' s one or two p a r t i e s , then I can 

13 e s t a b l i s h who they are. We don't do a d r i l l i n g o p i n i o n 

14 u n t i l we're clos e r t o d r i l l i n g or have a c t u a l j o i n d e r 

15 from the other p a r t i e s . 

16 Q. I s i t your r e g u l a t o r y department's 

17 r e s p o n s i b i l i t y t o go through the steps t h a t are 

18 prescribed under f e d e r a l o i l and gas Onshore Order Number 

19 1, i n order t o assemble an APD package? 

20 A. Right. They ask us i f we own the surface or 

21 the bottom hole, or t h e y ' l l say, "Do you own i n the 

22 p r o j e c t area," i f i t ' s a h o r i z o n t a l --

23 Q. A l l r i g h t . 

24 A. - - and we have t o take the process. A f t e r we 

25 get the p e r m i t s , then we f i l e f o r corns or whatever 
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1 necessary t h i n g s we need. 

2 Q. Are you g e n e r a l l y f a m i l i a r w i t h the steps 

3 r e q u i r e d under Onshore Order 1 t o assemble what the BLM 

4 regards as a complete d r i l l i n g package? 

5 A. Yes, even though I don't have t o do a l l of i t . 

6 Q. Okay. 

7 A. I am aware of most -- I've read i t and d e a l t 

8 w i t h i t . 

9 Q. Does t h a t process k i n d of play an e a r l y 

10 n o t i f i c a t i o n process t o the reg u l a t o r s ? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. And then a f t e r t h a t , i s n ' t i t your next step 

13 t h a t you're assembling the APD package yo u r s e l f ? 

14 A. Um-hum. 

15 Q. What happens next? Do you look f o r , as you 

16 say, s p l i t e s tate ownership? 

17 A. Yes. That's one of the f i r s t t h i n g s we do 

18 anymore i s determine our surface ownership, because t h a t 

19 has been -- i t ' s been somewhat d i f f i c u l t sometimes t o --

20 and I understand the surface owner, he doesn't want you 

21 on h i s land, e s p e c i a l l y i f he has good grass, because 

22 grass i s r e a l important i n New Mexico. And so i t tends 

23 t o take some time t o e s t a b l i s h routes i n , routes out, 

24 where you're going t o put your w e l l s , e s p e c i a l l y i f you j 

25 have a large surface owner, which we've had some t h a t , 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
be04d221 -0a70-4aad-b585-80840afe3dd7 



Page 48 

1 b a s i c a l l y , own the whole township -- almost the whole 

2 township of your acreage. 

3 So you work w i t h them t o t r y t o minimize the 
t 

4 use of t h e i r surface t h a t w i l l work w i t h your operations. 

5 Q. Does BLM have a requirement t h a t you provide 

6 n o t i f i c a t i o n t o the surface owner? 

7 A. Right. 

8 Q. T e l l us, again, what the surface ownership i s 

9 f o r t h i s s p e c i a l p r o j e c t area. 

10 A. This area i s s t a t e surface. 

11 Q. A l l r i g h t . 

12 A. There's a tenant named Vogel. 

13 Q. Have you worked w i t h t h i s tenant on the s t a t e 

14 surface? 

15 A. We l e t the tenant always know before we go out 

16 there t o e i t h e r stake or do anything, even though he has 

17 no ownership i n the land. Vogel i s a very good tenant, 

18 and he i s under -- a l o t of our w e l l s are on h i s lease. 

19 Q. As p a r t of an a d d i t i o n a l p a r t of completing 

2 0 the APD package, does your engineering department 

21 formulate a d r i l l i n g plan? 

22 A. Yes, i t does. 

23 Q. And i t ' s provided t o your r e g u l a t o r y 

24 department t o include i n the APD? 

25 A. Yes. Our d r i l l i n g department does t h a t . 
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1 Q. And i s there a requirement t h a t the APD 

2 include a surface use plan of operations, a SUPO? 

3 A. Um-hum. 

4 Q. You need t o say yes. 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. Do you know g e n e r a l l y what are the components 

7 t h a t comprise a SUPO? 

8 A. Yes, I do. I've worked very hard on a l o t of 

9 t h a t s t u f f . 

10 Q. T e l l us b r i e f l y what you know those components 

11 t o be. 

12 A. You have t o -- i t ' s 15 days' n o t i c e before --

13 you're t a l k i n g about a l l the d e t a i l s , l i k e t h i s , t h a t you 

14 have t o go out and t e l l them 15 days before you even 

15 stake a well? 

16 Q. B r i e f l y summarize --

17 A. You have 3 0 days i n your n o t i c e , and then you 

18 have a l l these n o t i c e p r o v i s i o n s , and you -- i t ' s a very 

19 lengthy process. I would have t o go back and -- I have a 

20 c h e c k l i s t t h a t I p u l l out every time I have surface 

21 ownership. I t ' s not committed 100 percent up here. I 

22 j u s t know I have t o do i t . 

23 Q. I s there a s u b s t a n t i a l amount of time r e q u i r e d 

24 t o complete the SUPO c h e c k l i s t ? 

2 5 A. Yes. 
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And as the APD package i s completed, i s the 

2 operator r e q u i r e d t o c e r t i f y the contents of the APD 

3 package? 

4 A. Yes. I b e l i e v e so. 

5 Q. And i n the process of g e t t i n g the APD approved 

6 by the BLM, i s an o n - s i t e i n s p e c t i o n required? 

7 A. Yes. 

8 Q. Was t h a t done i n t h i s case? 

9 A. Yes, t o my knowledge. 

10 Q. I f we look at E x h i b i t 2, i s E x h i b i t 2 the APD 

11 package? I s t h a t the cu l m i n a t i o n of a l l of these 

12 e f f o r t s ? 

13 A. Correct. 

14 Q. I n the course of assembling the APD package, 

15 i s i t pos s i b l e t h a t t h i n g s can happen, t h i n g s can go 

16 wrong, delays may be experienced? 

17 A. Yes. Expect the unexpected. 

18 Q. A l l r i g h t . Has Concho obtained a c u l t u r a l 

19 resources survey f o r the surface f o r t h i s p r o j e c t area? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. What i s E x h i b i t 6? 

22 A. That's the c u l t u r a l -- an a b s t r a c t of the 

23 c u l t u r a l resources from the archaeological services 

24 company. 

25 Q. And, i n t h i s case, does the survey 
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s p e c i f i c a l l y include the w e l l pad l o c a t i o n ? 

2 A. Yes. I b e l i e v e so. 

3 Q. Have you attempted t o t a b u l a t e a l l of the 

4 costs and fees i n c u r r e d by Concho i n o b t a i n i n g i t s 

5 r i g h t - o f -ways, i t s APDs, i t s various approvals f o r the 

6 Blackhawk 1H Well? 

7 A. Yes . 

8 Q. What i s E x h i b i t 7? 

9 A. That's what has been booked t o the Blackhawk 

10 11 Well as of -- I be l i e v e i t was yesterday. 

11 Q. How much been expended f o r p e r m i t t i n g i n terms 

12 of cost and fees? 

13 A. $41,295.69. 

14 Q. Does t h i s represent costs and fees only, or 

15 does i t include the time and e f f o r t ? 

16 A. I t ' s j u s t costs and fees t h a t we have expended 

17 up t o t h i s time. 

18 Q • I s t h i s a t y p i c a l amount you'd spend f o r 

19 f e d e r a l BLM APD? 

20 A. I b e l i e v e i t would be higher now, because some 

21 of the fees have gone up on c e r t a i n types of permits, 

22 r i g h t - o f -ways, t h i n g s l i k e t h a t . I f i t were, you know, 

23 doing i t today. 

24 Q. And you want t o avoid having t o make 

25 r e - a p p l i c a t i o n f o r an APD and i n c u r r i n g these fees again; 
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1 c o r r e c t ? 

2 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

3 Q. I f Chesapeake succeeds i n having the D i v i s i o n 

4 issue an order t h a t cancels the f e d e r a l APD, does COG 

5 have the o p t i o n of developing the reserves i t owns on a 

6 40-acre v e r t i c a l w e l l basis? 

8 I t ' s two questions. We're about t o look at E x h i b i t 

9 Number 8. I t ' s an economic a n a l y s i s . This witness has 

10 not been q u a l i f y e d as an expert i n t h a t area. And the 

11 second question i s i t ' s not r e l e v a n t . I f the permit i s 

12 cancelled, t h a t doesn't mean they can't get another 

13 permit f o r the 160 acres, provided they get c o n s o l i d a t i o n 

14 of the i n t e r e s t owners f i r s t , before they go about the 

15 process. So t h i s i s not r e l e v a n t . 

16 MR. BROOKS: I ' l l o v e r r ule the o b j e c t i o n 

17 and l e t the witness give her own explanation t o the 

18 question. 

19 Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) The questions was, does Concho 

2 0 have the o p t i o n of developing these reserves on a 4 0-acre 

21 basis f o r i t s ownership i n the southeast quarter? 

22 A. We can't use the surface. I mean, i f we could 

23 use the surface, you have a 4 0-acre -- you can have a 

24 40-acre v e r t i c a l w e l l , but t h a t i s -- they are not as 

25 economical as the h o r i z o n t a l s . 

7 MR. KELLAHIN: Objection, Mr. Examiner. 
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1 Q. So i f Chesapeake succeeds i n having your APD 

2 denied f o r the present surface l o c a t i o n , w i l l Concho be 

3 denied the o p p o r t u n i t y t o access i t s own reserves? 

4 A. I would have t o say yes at t h i s p o i n t , unless 

5 we -- I mean, i n t h i s s e c t i o n , yes, there would be no 

6 access. 

7 Q. I f Chesapeake succeeds i n u p s e t t i n g the 

8 r e g u l a t o r y scheme f o r the approval of h o r i z o n t a l w e l l 

9 permits, does i t --

10 MR. KELLAHIN: Object t o the argumentative 

11 nature of the question. 

12 MR. BROOKS: Go ahead. He hasn't 

13 completed the question. You may continue completing the 

14 question. 

15 Q. To complete the question, does i t make sense 

16 f o r these Abo Wolfcamp reserves t o be developed on 

17 40-acre u n i t s w i t h v e r t i c a l wells? 

18 A. No. 

19 MR. KELLAHIN: Objection, s t r i k e the 

2 0 answer. Ask him t o reform the question. 

21 MR. BROOKS: I believe t h a t i s probably a 

22 question t h a t i s not a matter of land e x p e r t i s e . I t seem 

23 t o me i t would r e q u i r e other e x p e r t i s e the witness does 

24 not have, so I ' l l s u s t a i n the o b j e c t i o n . 

25 Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) Have you asked your engineering 
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department t o provide you w i t h the cost i n v o l v e d of 

2 d r i l l i n g a v e r t i c a l w e l l and compared t h a t cost t o the 

3 cost of d r i l l i n g a h o r i z o n t a l w e l l f o r a 160-acre u n i t ? 

4 A. Yes, I d i d . 

5 Q. Are those costs shown on E x h i b i t Number 8? 

6 A. They are. 

7 

8 

Q. Were those costs compiled f o r you by the 

d r i l l i n g department at your d i r e c t i o n ? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. Let's look at the cost of a s i n g l e v e r t i c a l 

11 w e l l . 

12 MR. KELLAHIN: Objection, c a l l s f o r 

13 hearsay from the witness. 

14 MR. BROOKS: I t sounds t o me l i k e t h i s i s 

15 hearsay. I ' l l s u s t a i n the o b j e c t i o n . 

16 Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) Would i t cost more t o develop 

17 these reserves on a 40-acre development basis, than a 

18 160-acre h o r i z o n t a l w e l l basis? Do you know that? 

19 A. Yes, I do. 

20 Q. Based on Concho's experience i n d r i l l i n g both 

21 v e r t i c a l and h o r i z o n t a l w e l l s i n the Abo Wolfcamp 

22 formation, has i t been the company's experience t h a t the 

23 h o r i z o n t a l w e l l s r e s u l t i n a more e f f i c i e n t and economic 

24 recovery --

25 MR. KELLAHIN: Objection. 
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MR. HALL: I'm asking her i f she knows the 

2 company's experience. 

3 MR. BROOKS: I w i l l o v e r r u l e the o b j e c t i o n 

4 and allow her t o s t a t e an answer and consider the 

5 l i m i t a t i o n s on her e x p e r t i s e , given the a d m i s s i b i l i t y of 

6 t h a t . You may proceed. 

7 A. Our h o r i z o n t a l w e l l s are b e t t e r than the 

8 v e r t i c a l w e l l s . 

9 Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) Are they more economically 

10 e f f i c i e n t than v e r t i c a l wells? 

11 A. Yes. And they also save the surface. You 

12 have one surface l o c a t i o n f o r , b a s i c a l l y , f o u r 40-acre 

13 u n i t s , instead of f o u r v e r t i c a l l o c a t i o n s t o recover 

14 fewer b a r r e l s of o i l . 

15 Q. E a r l i e r I asked you whether you received any 

16 i n d i c a t i o n from Chesapeake of t h e i r i n t e n t i o n t o 

17 p a r t i c i p a t e i n the d r i l l i n g of the Blackhawk 1H. 

18 A. I have not heard -- other than Kevin asking 

19 f o r the operating agreement. 

20 Q. Have they t o l d you they would not p a r t i c i p a t e 

21 i n the well? 

22 A. No, they have not. 

23 Q. The o n l y s i g n a l they've sent you i s they wish 

24 t o see your APD cancelled. I s t h a t a l l --

25 A. That's a l l I know. 
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Has Chesapeake proposed a w e l l f o r t h i s 

2 acreage? 

3 A. No. 

4 Q. Do you know how long Chesapeake has owned i t s 

5 acreage i n t h i s section? 

6 A. I do know the com was signed i n 19 99, and they 

7 were owners of i t back then. I don't know how much 

8 before -- i t came through some Nearburg and some 

9 Concho -- what I c a l l Concho p r o p e r t i e s . 

10 Q- Do we have any evidence at a l l t h a t Chesapeake 

11 has any plans t o develop t h i s acreage f u r t h e r ? 

12 A. There have been none i n d i c a t e d t o me. 

13 Q. Can you i d e n t i f y any i n t e r e s t of Chesapeake 

14 t h a t may have been adversely a f f e c t e d by Concho's e f f o r t s 

15 t o permit and develop t h i s acreage? 

16 MR. KELLAHIN: Objection, Mr. Examiner. 

17 I t c a l l s f o r a l e g a l conclusion. 

18 MR. BROOKS: Overruled. 

19 Q- Do you know how Chesapeake has been harmed by 

20 a l l t h i s ? I s i t apparent t o you? 

21 A. No. 

22 Q. You need answer t o v e r b a l l y . 

23 A. No. 

24 MR. BROOKS: I be l i e v e she d i d . 

25 Q. I'm going t o ask you about a Chesapeake w e l l . 
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Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the Wrinkle Federal Com 1 located j 

2 i n the n o r t h h a l f , n o r t h h a l f of Section 13 up i n 15 j 

3 South, 31 East? 

4 A. Yes, I am. 

5 Q. I s t h a t w e l l r e f l e c t e d on your E x h i b i t 1, the 

6 area map? 

7 A. Yes, i t . i s . But i t used t o be c a l l e d Orion. 

8 Q. Was i t known as the Orion Federal 2H? 

9 A. Yes. j 

10 Q. Was t h a t a Concho well? 

11 A. Yes, i t was. j 

12 Q. Let's look at E x h i b i t Number 9. What i s that? 

13 A. I t ' s an agreement t h a t we made w i t h | 

14 Chesapeake 

15 Q. For what? 

16 A. On development of acreage t h a t we j o i n t l y j 

17 owned i n 1531. I t covered Sections 10, 14, 13 and 15. 

18 Q. And i n t h a t township d i d Concho have a number 

19 of permits f o r h o r i z o n t a l w e l l s i n the Abo Wolfcamp? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. And the Wrinkle Orion Well was one of those 

22 permits? 

23 A. Correct. 

24 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, at t h i s p o i n t 

25 I ' l l o bject as t o relevance. 

PAUL BACA PROFESSIONAL COURT REPORTERS 
be04d221-0a70-4aad-b585-80840afe3dd7 



Page 58 

1 MR. BROOKS: Yeah. I wanted t o c l a r i f y --

2 MR. KELLAHIN: I t ' s an e n t i r e l y d i f f e r e n t 

3 township. 

4 MR. BROOKS: -- i s there any contention 

5 t h a t t h i s E x h i b i t 9 has any e f f e c t s as f a r as c o r r e l a t i v e 

6 r i g h t s f o r the p a r t i e s and the acreages subject t o t h i s 

7 proceeding? 

8 MR. HALL: Mr. Examiner, we p r e v i o u s l y 

9 r a i s e d t o you the issue t h a t i t ' s our b e l i e f t h a t 

10 Chesapeake i s bound by Doctrine of Estoppel. I t ' s barred 

11 from b r i n g i n g t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n because i t has APDs i n the 

12 exact same s i t u a t i o n as t h i s . That's what we want t o 

13 h i g h l i g h t f o r the record. 

14 MR. BROOKS: But i n answer t o my s p e c i f i c 

15 question, there's no contention t h a t t h i s agreement 

16 applies i n any way t o the acreage t h a t i s the subject of 

17 t h i s proceeding? 

18 MR. HALL: That's c o r r e c t . 

19 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, f o r your 

20 i n f o r m a t i o n , i f you look at page 2, Item 6, the t h i r d 

21 l i n e down says, " I n any manner on the subject lands," so 

22 we're i n a d i f f e r e n t township w i t h regard t o t h i s 

23 document and these w e l l s . I was going t o say i t ' s not 

24 r e l e v a n t . 

25 MR. BROOKS: With the understanding t h a t 
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1 i t 1 s not contended t h a t E x h i b i t 9 has any c o n t r a c t u a l 

2 b i n d i n g e f f e c t w i t h regard t o the acreage i n controversy 

3 i n t h i s case, I w i l l o v e r r u l e the o b j e c t i o n and allow Mr. 

4 H a l l t o proceed f o r the purposes t h a t he s t a t e d i n h i s 

5 explanation. 

6 MR. HALL: I would add t h a t Paragraph 6 

7 was not the focus of my i n t e n t i o n , but i t ' s c e r t a i n l y 

8 w e l l worth reading. 

9 Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) Let's go back t o the main 

10 purpose of the agreement between Chesapeake and Concho. 

11 Chesapeake bargained f o r and obtained a number of APDs 

12 from Concho. 

13 A. That's c o r r e c t . 

14 Q. With respect t o the Orion Well, now the 

15 Wrinkle Well, i n Section 13, at the time Chesapeake 

16 obtained t h a t permit, was there included i n the 160-acre 

17 p r o j e c t area a 4 0-acre t r a c t t h a t had not' been committed 

18 t o the w e l l at the time? 

19 A. There was. 

2 0 Q. And who owned t h a t 4 0-acre t r a c t , i f you 

21 r e c a l l ? 

22 A. Pinrock, et a l . 

23 Q. I s COG asking t h a t the Examiner and the 

24 D i v i s i o n deny Chesapeake's a p p l i c a t i o n i n t h i s case? 

25 A. Yes. 
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1 Q. I n your o p i n i o n , would the d e n i a l of 

2 Chesapeake's a p p l i c a t i o n be i n the best i n t e r e s t of 

3 conservation and prevention of waste and p r o t e c t i o n of 

4 c o r r e l a t i v e r i g h t s ? 

5 A. Yes.. And g e t t i n g a w e l l d r i l l e d and 

6 di s c o v e r i n g the reserves. 

7 Q. Right. Were E x h i b i t s 1 through 9 prepared by 

8 you or at your d i r e c t i o n ? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 MR. HALL: One a d d i t i o n a l e x h i b i t , Mr. 

11 Examiner. 

12 Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) With respect t o the 

13 a d m i n i s t r a t i v e processes p e r m i t t i n g h o r i z o n t a l w e l l s i n 

14 s p e c i a l p r o j e c t areas i n New Mexico, are you aware of the 

15 e f f o r t s of any i n d u s t r y committee t o formulate and 

16 propose new r u l e s addressing these circumstances, 

17 s u b m i t t i n g an a p p l i c a t i o n t o the D i v i s i o n f o r 

18 c o n s i d e r a t i o n f o r new rules? 

19 A. Yes. There's been a New Mexico O i l and Gas 

2 0 Ass o c i a t i o n committee formed which i s working on 

21 determining various new proposals on, b a s i c a l l y , t h i s 

22 same issue and others t o address h o r i z o n t a l w e l l s , 

23 whether i n the gas play or o i l the play. 
24 Q. Do you know g e n e r a l l y how long t h a t e f f o r t has 

25 been underway? 
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1 A. I want t o say the committee was probably 

2 formed -- I know they had been working as of l a s t NMOGA, 

3 because I v i s i t e d w i t h several of the members on 

4 h o r i z o n t a l w e l l s . And i t had been i n s t i t u t e d p r i o r t o 

5 t h a t , but I don't t h i n k i t has been -- I t h i n k maybe s i x 

6 months, at the most. I'm not f o r sure. 

7 Q. Do you have an op i n i o n as a landman whether 

8 the issues and problems t h a t a r i s e i n o b t a i n i n g 

9 r e g u l a t o r y permits f o r h o r i z o n t a l development p r o j e c t s , 

10 r e l a t i v e l y recent technology, are those issues and 

11 problems best resolved by way of the rule-making process 

12 or a s i n g l e a d j u d i c a t o r y case? 

13 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I object t o 

14 the question. I t ' s f a r beyond the scope of anything 

15 we're doing. The l e t t e r from NMOGA i s so remote i n time 

16 as t o have any relevance. To suggest t h a t t h i s should be 

17 a rule-making process as opposed t o a d j u d i c a t i o n of an 

18 a c t i v e dispute i s outside the scope of what you would 

19 consider. 

2 0 MR. BROOKS: I ' l l s u s t a i n the o b j e c t i o n . 

21 MR. HALL: We'll note the r u l i n g . Just 

22 l e t me s t a t e , though, t h a t we have a landman who i s 

23 charged w i t h complying w i t h and applying the sta t e ' s 

24 r e g u l a t i o n s f o r w e l l p e r m i t t i n g . I t h i n k she's q u a l i f i e d 

25 t o answer t h a t . I understand the r u l i n g . 
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1 MR. BROOKS: Okay. Continue. 

2 Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) I f you w i l l look a t what i s 

3 soon t o be marked as E x h i b i t 10. Can you i d e n t i f y that? 

4 A. The l e t t e r from E l i z a b e t h Bush-Ivie? 

5 Q. Yes. 

6 A. Yes. I t ' s a l e t t e r regarding the r e g u l a t o r y 

7 p r a c t i c e s committee. 

8 Q. Does the l e t t e r address the pending 

9 rule-making procedure? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. I f we look at page 2 of t h a t l e t t e r , does t h a t 

12 show us who the email r e c i p i e n t s were f o r t h i s l e t t e r ? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 MR. KELLAHIN: I'm s o r r y t o i n t e r r u p t , Mr. 

15 Examiner, but t h i s i s not r e l e v a n t . We move t o s t r i k e 

16 t h i s discussion about NMOGA's r u l e making process. 

17 MR. BROOKS: I'm going t o admit i t , 

18 because I t h i n k i t ' s harmless. Hopefully, i t won't be 

19 too prolonged. I ' l l o v e r r u l e the o b j e c t i o n . 

20 Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) I f we look at the t r a n s m i t t a l 

21 email f o r t h i s l e t t e r , l i s t i n g the r e c i p i e n t s , on the 

22 second l i n e there's Bryan Arrant, Ed Birdshead, H. Brown. 

23 They a l l appear t o be Chesapeake Energy employees; i s 

24 t h a t correct? 

2 5 A. Um-hum. 
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1 Q. And does t h a t i n d i c a t e t o you t h a t Chesapeake 

2 i s p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n t h i s rule-making e f f o r t ? 

3 A. And they are aware of i t . Yes. 

4 Q. By b r i n g i n g t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n against Concho 

5 today, i s t h a t an i n d i c a t i o n t h a t Chesapeake i s 

6 disavowing the rule-making e f f o r t ? 

7 MR. KELLAHIN: Objection, Mr. Examiner. 

8 That's argumentative, c a l l s f o r speculation by the 

9 witness. 

10 MR. BROOKS: Sustained. 

11 MR. HALL: That concludes my d i r e c t of 

12 t h i s witness. We move the admission of E x h i b i t s 1 

13 through 10. 

14 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, there's an 

15 o b j e c t i o n as t o E x h i b i t 8, which i s the economic 

16 comparison spreadsheet, w i t h which t h i s witness had not 

17 the proper q u a l i f i c a t i o n s t o a t t e s t t o . 

18 MR. HALL: I t h i n k the Examiner already 

19 r u l e d on t h a t one. 

2 0 MR. BROOKS: Right. But you're tendering 

21 i t , which causes me t o -- you tendered E x h i b i t s 1 through 

22 10 without excluding 8. I have already r u l e d t h a t 8 i s 

23 hearsay and, t h e r e f o r e , inadmissible. So E x h i b i t s 1 

24 through 7 and E x h i b i t s 9 and 10 w i l l be admitted. 

25 Are you passing the witness, Mr. Hall? 
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1 ( E x h i b i t s 1 through 7 and E x h i b i t s 9 and 10 

2 were admitted.) 

3 MR. HALL: Yes. 

4 MR. KELLAHIN: This w i l l be very quick. 

5 MR. BROOKS: I was going t o ask how long, 

6 because we've been going f o r two hours. You may proceed. 

7 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

8 BY MR. KELLAHIN: 

9 Q. Let me d i r e c t your a t t e n t i o n back t o the 

10 conversations t h a t you had w i t h the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e about 

11 how t o f i l e t h i s c e r t i f i c a t e and what you mean by the 

12 p r o j e c t area. Are you w i t h me? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. What d i s t r i c t o f f i c e was that? 

15 A. A r t e s i a . 

16 Q. I n A r t e s i a do you r e c a l l w i t h whom you spoke 

17 about t h i s ? 

18 A. I don't, but I know -- I mean, I know the 

19 t i m e l i n e when I was t a l k i n g --

20 Q. We'll get t o t h a t i n a second. Do you 

21 remember what h i s j o b d e s c r i p t i o n was? Was i t a man? 

22 A. Yes. I t was one of the p e r m i t t i n g people. 

23 Because our permit person, r e g u l a t o r y person -- we both 

24 were i n on the conversation. 

25 Q. Was t h i s the d i s t r i c t supervisor? 
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1 A. I can't t e l l you. I mean, t o me -- I d i d n ' t 

2 w r i t e the conversation down. 

3 Q. You d i d n ' t make notes of i t ? 

4 A. I mean, he explained -- I remember i t was a 

5 he. I remember the explanation, because I d i d n ' t 

6 understand the desig n a t i o n of the p r o j e c t area. 

7 Q. Let's go back t o the time frame. When d i d 

8 t h i s occur? 

9 A. This was i n probably -- i t was i n -- around 

10 March t o May of 2006. 

11 Q. Did you have more than one conversation w i t h 

12 t h i s i n d i v i d u a l about t h i s t o p i c ? 

13 A. I d i d . With our r e g u l a t o r y person, we had 

14 been t r y i n g t o understand what these p r o j e c t s were. And 

15 then one time I had received a w e l l t h a t was a h o r i z o n t a l 

16 w e l l -- and I can't remember the p a r t y t h a t had sent 

17 i t -- but a permit t h a t d i d not have the p r o j e c t area on 

18 i t . And I asked why i t d i d n ' t have i t . So we c a l l e d 

19. again and they sa i d they need t o re-submit t h e i r p l a t and 

20 i n d i c a t e -- and t h i s was not a Concho operated w e l l . . 

21 Q. This was the Reindeer Well? 

22 A. No. This was a w e l l t h a t we received a permit 

23 we received from someone else. And I was asking why i t 

24 d i d n ' t have the p r o j e c t area. And I had come t o f i n d out 

25 i t had t o have the p r o j e c t area, so t h a t -- and I can't 
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1 remember the w e l l . There have been a l o t of w e l l s 

2 t h a t --

3 Q. I understand t h a t . I'm j u s t t r y i n g t o 

4 understand who has advised you on how t o designate the 

5 p r o j e c t area. 

6 A. I don't remember t h e i r name. 

7 Q. Am I c o r r e c t i n remembering t h a t as p a r t of 

8 t h a t conversation, you came away w i t h the understanding 

9 t h a t as long as COG had an i n t e r e s t i n one of the 4 0-acre 

10 t r a c t s , t h a t was s u f f i c i e n t standing, then, t o sign o f f 

11 on the c e r t i f i c a t i o n ? 

12 A. Right. Because we owned w i t h i n t h a t land and 

13 the land i d e n t i f i e d w i t h i n the p r o j e c t area. 

14 Q. Did you seek advice on t h a t t o p i c w i t h i n the 

15 D i v i s i o n , from anyone else i n the Di v i s i o n ? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. You d i d n ' t c a l l Santa Fe t o double check on 

18 that? 

19 A. No. Because a l l permits have the p r o j e c t 

20 area, the permits we get from other operators. They're 

21 signed by t h e i r r e g u l a t o r y people. I mean, i t i s 

22 p r a c t i c e w i t h i n the companies t h a t I deal w i t h t h a t t h a t 

23 i s a v a l i d permit. 

24 Q. Did you choose t o confirm t h i s by email w i t h 

25 the i n d i v i d u a l w i t h the d i s t r i c t o f f i c e ? 
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1 A. I t o l d you I don't remember who i t i s . No, I 

2 d i d n ' t . I have no w r i t t e n --

3 MR. KELLAHIN: No f u r t h e r questions. 

4 MR. WARNELL: Mr. Warnell? 

5 MR. WARNELL: No questions. 

6 MR. BROOKS: Mr. Jones? 

7 MR. JONES: I ' l l be r e a l b r i e f . 

8 EXAMINATION 

9 BY MR. JONES: 

10 Q. Did you own any i n t e r e s t i n the southwest of 

11 Section 12 o f f s e t t i n g t o the east? 

12 MR. BROOKS: For c l a r i f i c a t i o n , you're 

13 speaking does COG own, not t h i s witness? 

14 MR. JONES: Yes. I'm so r r y . 

15 Q. (By Mr. Jones) Does COG own any i n t e r e s t i n 

16 the southwest of Section 12? 

17 A. We d i d own some. I bel i e v e i t has -- some 

18 acreage has expired out there as f a r as i n Section 12, 16 

19 South, 28 East. We d i d have i n t e r e s t , but the lease has 

20 expired. I t was a s t a t e lease. 

21 Q. Are you t r y i n g , f o r some reason, t o stay 

22 w i t h i n sections, instead of d r i l l i n g across sections and 

23 making a p r o j e c t area of cross sections? 

24 A. No. That hasn't ever --we have t a l k e d about 

25 t h a t , but the standard way of d r i l l i n g h o r i z o n t a l s , i t ' s 
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1 east t o west and -- I don't know. I've only, i n my 

2 career, seen two w e l l s t h a t were d r i l l e d across s e c t i o n 

3 l i n e s , and u s u a l l y -- I t h i n k there was a h o r i z o n t a l 

4 w e l l d r i l l e d by Mewbourne, i f I'm not mistaken. They 

5 d r i l l e d a w e l l t h a t was somewhat across, but they owned 

6 100 percent i n both leases. And so they got permission 

7 t o put t h e i r surface and d r i l l across a lease l i n e . I 

8 don't know of very many instances t h a t you d r i l l across 

9 s e c t i o n l i n e s . You stay w i t h i n your s e c t i o n , t y p i c a l l y . 

10 Q. We're s t a r t i n g t o see some of those, i t seems 

11 l i k e . 

12 A. And I know North Dakota -- I mean, a l l the 

13 s t u f f goes across sometimes 600 and -- I mean, i t goes 

14 across m u l t i p l e sections. That would be great, because, 

15 you know -- but t h i s i s a whole d i f f e r e n t deal. But they 

16 get a permit and they -- you don't even have an operating 

17 agreement. They j u s t send you an AFE and you e i t h e r 

18 p a r t i c i p a t e or you si g n up f o r your non -- whatever. 

19 Q. So i t ' s a generalized. That's o i l , also. Why 

20 are you t a k i n g great pains t o d r i l l at a surface l o c a t i o n 

21 t h a t ' s standard? Do you know the o r i e n t a t i o n of your 

22 well? Are you d r i l l i n g i t v e r t i c a l l y ? Are you backing 

23 up and d r i l l i n g a window and going h o r i z o n t a l l y , or are 

24 you d r i l l i n g j u s t down and d r i l l i n g --

25 A. My understanding i s i t goes l i k e t h i s . And 
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because of the r u l e s , we don't n e c e s s a r i l y -- w e l l , we 

2 don't d r i l l p i l o t holes i n every instance. And i n 

3 order -- where you -- t o be l e g a l , we -- u s u a l l y 

4 sometimes we're even 430 o f f where we're d r i l l i n g , 

5 because you have lack of some c o n t r o l , i t ' s been --

6 because our g e o l o g i s t wants i t as close t o the r u l e l i n e 

7 as we can get i t . The d r i l l i n g people want i t at 430, 

8 where they have, what I c a l l wiggle room, where when they 

9 do the survey where we make our cut, t h a t you're at a 

10 l e g a l l o c a t i o n , i f you wanted t o come up t h a t hole and 

11 produce anything above i t , i f you d i d not take the w e l l 

12 or you had a dry hole. 

13 Q. What pool i s in v o l v e d here? What's the pool 

14 name? 

15 A. I t ' s the Lower Abo Wolfcamp. And i t ' s u s u a l l y 

16 p e r m i t t e d as a Wildcat or Lower Abo. There's some 

17 Wolfcamp. 

18 Q. You don't know the pool name? 

19 A. I don't know the pool name. 

20 Q. I t ' s i n the Lower Abo, and they argue about 

21 whether i t ' s Abo or Wolfcamp? 

22 A. Uh-huh. 

23 Q. Are you aware of where the h o r i z o n t a l -- where 

24 the taper of the w e l l a c t u a l l y enters the top of pool as 

25 f a r as the surface X and Y lo c a t i o n ? 1 
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1 A. I would have defer t h a t t o someone who knows 

2 the d r i l l i n g . I don't know t h a t . 

3 Q. I guess t h a t was one of the p o i n t s . The other 

4 p o i n t i s t h a t once you d r i l l across these 40-acre t r a c t s , 

5 you're d r i l l i n g w i t h i n a 330 of each 40-acre t r a c t . Of 

6 course, you're w i t h i n the p r o j e c t area l e g a l l y . But do 

7 you a l l o c a t e production e q u a l l y between f o u r d i f f e r e n t 

8 t r a c t s --

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. -- even though some of them, obviously, have 

11 less exposure t o the wellbore? 

12 A. Right. The f i r s t one has le s s , t y p i c a l l y , 

13 but --

14 Q. Because you're being r e a l c a r e f u l about your 

15 surface l o c a t i o n , being l e g a l w i t h i t ? 

16 A. Okay. Yes. 

17 Q. Are you aware of any of t h i s b i g case between 

18 Chesapeake and Samson and, obviously, other operators? 

19 This R-12343-E? 

20 A. I am aware of i t . I have skimmed the r u l i n g . 

21 I knew about i t . I knew the p a r t i e s i n v o l v e d from 

22 Sampson and Mewbourne. I d i d n ' t know p a r t i e s w i t h 

23 Chesapeake. 

24 Q. But your d e f i n i t i o n i n t h a t r u l i n g , the l a s t 

25 r u l i n g , a bottom hole l o c a t i o n , d i d you t h i n k t h a t was a 
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1 l i t e r a l bottom hole l o c a t i o n , t h a t you had t o own or be 

2 i n the a c t i v e process of -- c o r r e c t me i f I'm wrong -- of 

3 o b t a i n i n g an i n t e r e s t i n the bottom hole l o c a t i o n before 

4 you propose a well? I n your o p i n i o n , i s t h a t bottom hole 

5 l o c a t i o n -- d i d they mean l i t e r a l l y the l a s t f o o t of t h a t 

6 measured depth of the w e l l , or do they mean under the 

7 surface? 

8 A. My understanding i s -- and t h a t was f o r , I 

9 b e l i e v e , a Morrow w e l l . I t was going t o be a 328 

10 spacing. I don't know a l l the f a c t s . My understanding 

11 i s t h a t Mewbourne and Samson owned one one-sixteenth, 

12 Chesapeake owned the other one-sixteenth. I t would have 

13 been a com of each 160. This i s hearsay. Chesapeake 

14 decided t h a t g e o l o g i c a l l y the l o c a t i o n would have been 

15 b e t t e r on the other 160, and went over and d r i l l e d the 

16 v e r t i c a l w e l l t o depth on Samson/Mewbourne1s acreage 

17 without t h e i r approval, which, t o me, i s a trespass 

18 issue. I t r e a l l y doesn't make any d i f f e r e n c e . Because 

19 they had not had the j o i n d e r , they were p h y s i c a l l y 

20 trespassing on somebody else's piece of land. 

21 Q. I f you begin a w e l l on your land and you d r i l l 

22 over, as p a r t of the p r o j e c t area, i n t o someone else's 

23 land, t h a t ' s okay? 

24 A. That's why we're wanting r u l i n g s from the 

25 Commission. The p r o j e c t area i s determined -- t h a t you 
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1 have t o have j o i n d e r before you produce of a com. 

2 Q. Before you produce? 

3 A. Before you produce. 

4 Q. Not before you get an AFE? 

5 A. Or a permit, r i g h t . You have t o have the 

6 j o i n d e r before you can --

7 Q. Because you run the r i s k of l o s i n g your w e l l 

8 i f you don't get the r i g h t t o produce. 

9 A. Um-hum. 

10 MR. JONES: That's a l l I have. Thank you. 

11 EXAMINATION 

12 BY MR. BROOKS: 

13 Q. I t h i n k Mr. Jones' questions may have included 

14 t h i s , and I'm not e n t i r e l y sure. But I want -- f o r the 

15 record I want i t t o be c l e a r . I f you know, are you 

16 f a m i l i a r w i t h what i s intended w i t h regard t o completion 

17 of t h i s well? 

18 A. As f a r as? 

19 Q. Well, my s p e c i f i c question i s going t o be, i s 

20 i t the i n t e n t i o n of COG t o complete t h i s w e l l i n a l l four 

21 quarter quarter sections --

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. -- t h a t are included i n t h i s p r o j e c t area? 

24 A. Yes. 

25 Q. I n other words, t h i s i s not a s i t u a t i o n where 
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1 COG i s simply d r i l l i n g on a remote l o c a t i o n t o access i t s 

2 own acreage. I t i s a c t u a l l y i n t e n d i n g t o access the 

3 acreage t h a t i t does not own, as w e l l as the acreage t h a t 

4 i t does? 

5 A. I n the com. And p r o p o r t i o n a t e l y have the 

6 j o i n d e r of other people. Our i n t e n t i s t o have the 
o 

7 j o i n d e r of Chesapeake and Devon and Tim McDonald t o 

8 develop a l l the minerals i n t h a t 160. 

9 Q. But t h i s i s not simply a d i r e c t i o n a l w e l l t o 

10 access Chesapeake's own acreage. I t i s intended as a 

11 h o r i z o n t a l w e l l t o produce from f o u r q u a r t e r sections? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. Okay. You s a i d t h a t Chesapeake could not --

14 d i d not have access t o the surface i n southeast q u a r t e r . 

15 Was t h a t your testimony? I'm sorry. COG does not have 

16 access t o the surface i n the southeast quarter. 

17 A. Right. I t was t o l d t o us t h a t we couldn't 

18 d r i l l on t h a t lease. 

19 Q. I s t h a t a no surface occupancy lease? 

20 A. I don't know i f i t ' s t o t a l l y a no surface 

21 occupancy, but t o get -- I do know our -- Noel t o l d me 

22 t h a t because of the lake bed and everything, we could not 

23 do our surface on t h a t lease. So I'm d e f e r r i n g t o the 

24 person who was on the ground and everything. 

25 Q. But, of course, i f you had appropriate 
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1 permission from the owner of another t r a c t , you could 

2 d r i l l a w e l l , a d i r e c t i o n a l w e l l , and penetrate t h a t 

3 area. 

4 A. Right. And I mean, t o be honest, we have our 

5 surface l o c a t i o n , and i f we have t o d r i l l a surface 

6 l o c a t i o n from t h a t s t a t e lease t o our acreage, go across 

7 d i r e c t i o n a l l y and only k i c k o f f , w e ' l l have t o do t h a t . 

8 That i s not the most economical and the best i n t e r e s t of 

9 a l l of us, but --

10 MR. BROOKS: Okay. I bel i e v e t h a t ' s a l l 

11 my questions. Anything by way of follow-up? 

12 MR. HALL: To Mr. Jones, i n the APD there 

13 i s a d r i l l i n g p r o f i l e and d r i l l i n g plan which shows 

14 p r o j e c t e d survey of the wellbore l o c a t i o n . 

15 MR. BROOKS: Could you p o i n t out -- I 

16 t h i n k I saw t h a t . 

17 MR. HALL: Yes. And I bel i e v e i n the 

18 d r i l l i n g p l an i t ' s the contemplated completion. 

19 MR. BROOKS: The survey you're r e f e r r i n g 

20 t o i s the Pathfinder survey report? 

21 MR. HALL: Yes. 

22 MR. BROOKS: Where i n the d r i l l i n g p l a n 

23 does i t show the a n t i c i p a t e d completion? 

24 THE WITNESS: Your measured depth would 

25 be -- where you got i n t o the Wolfcamp i s 6,727.18 --
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would be your measured depth. The formations -- i f you 

2 go t o page 6 on t h a t P a t h f i n d e r survey. I s t h a t what 

3 you're needing? I t t a l k s about "plan h i t s t a r g e t p o i n t . " 

4 MR. BROOKS: Well, I t h i n k we may be 

5 wasting time here. 

6 MR. HALL: I t h i n k you can look at 

7 MR. BROOKS: I'm sure, between the three 

8 of us, we can f i n d i t . 

9 MR. HALL: - the l a s t three pages. 

10 MR. BROOKS: Of E x h i b i t 2? 

11 MR. HALL: I b e l i e v e so. 

12 MR. BROOKS: Yeah. I be l i e v e t h a t covers 

13 i t . Thank you. Anything f u r t h e r , Mr. Hall? 

14 MR. HALL: No, s i r . 

15 MR. BROOKS: Do you have any a d d i t i o n a l 

16 witnesses? 

17 MR. HALL: That concludes our case. 

18 MR. BROOKS: Very good. The witness may 

19 step down. Are the attorneys wanting t o make c l o s i n g 

20 statements? 

21 MR. HALL: Sure. 

22 MR. KELLAHIN I t ' s up t o you, Mr. 

23 Examiner. We b r i e f e d t h i s . I t would be very s h o r t . 

24 MR. BROOKS: I t h i n k I'm f u l l y advised i n 

25 the premises at t h i s p o i n t , but I don't want t o deprive 
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lawyers of the chance t o d i s p l a y t h e i r eloquence. Okay. 

I f there's nothing f u r t h e r , Case Number 14323 w i l l be 

taken under advisement. And we w i l l take a 10-minute 

recess and proceed w i t h the other case. 

I h e r e b y certify that the foregoing i& 
$ comp!efle..record of th.e prqcsep^inqs in 
Ijjs Examiner b«ari;>g_ of Case No. I ' t J ' ^ y 
heard by me on__ 

CHI CohservatloH Division 
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